
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – November 4, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

    1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-19 $329,505.39 

C. Approval of Right of Way Application – CenturyLink 

D. LMCIT Insurance Tort Limit Acceptance 

E. Resolution 19-38 Establishing Precinct and Polling Location for 2020 Election Year 

F. Resolution 19-39 Amending 2019 General Fund Budget 

G. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2 – 2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project  

H. Contractor’s Licenses 

I. Sign Permit 

J. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 19-40 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Anoka County 

B.  Resolution 19-41 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Ramsey County 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A.    Anoka County 2020 Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Approve 2019 Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement For A Coalition of  

      Metropolitan Communities 

B.  Approval of Joint Powers Agreement with City of Mounds View for Building Inspection  

      Services 

C.  Approval of 2020 Recycling Budget  

D.  Approval of 2020 Public Utilities Budget 

E.  Award Contract for 2019 Garfield Pond Improvement Project 

F.  Authorization to Purchase Park Equipment for Terrace and Able Parks 

G.  Authorization to Purchase Code Enforcement Vehicle 

H.  Approve Rooftop Unit at 8466 Central Avenue NE 

13.       ENGINEER’S REPORT 

14.      ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

15.       REPORTS 

                   A.  Administrator Reports 

16.       OTHER 

17.       ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on November 4, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at     

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Inspector Baker; 

Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation Director Okey; Administrator Buchholtz and 

Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: John Tolson, 830 81st Avenue NE 

 Phil Hoey, Hy-Vee 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that Item 11A. Approve Anoka County Agreement for Residential 

Recycling Program 2020 – Select Committee on Recycling and Environment (SCORE) be tabled until the 

November 18, 2019 City Council meeting. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 21, 2019 

B. Budget to Date (September) / Statement of Fund Balance 

C. Proclamation – Domestic Violence Month – October 2019 

D. Right of Way Application – Xcel Energy 

E. City Administrator Performance Evaluation Statement 

F. MNSPECT Spring Lake Park Billing – October 2019 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

7. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department has been collecting garbage and 

recycling in the parks on a daily basis.  He reported that the Department removed the fountain from Triangle 

Park and have blown out all the sprinkler lines for the winter as well as finishing patching the streets. He stated 

that street sweeping will start on November 6, 2019, weather dependent, and will take approximately one week 

to complete.  

 

Mr. Randall reported that the sewer lining project is taking place and completion should be within the next 

week.  He reported that the Department has been working on preparing the equipment for the winter season 

and have checked and drained the fire hydrants for the winter. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that he met with the League of Minnesota Cities regarding the insurance claim from the 

chlorine leak at the Arthur Street Water Treatment plant. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the dollar amount of the insurance claim. Mr. Randall reported 

that he estimated the claim to be $275,000 since there will be repairs to the control panels, electrical outlets and 

various pieces of equipment. 

 

8.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 

A.  Approval of Ordinance 458, Amending Ordinance No. 440, An Ordinance Amending The Official Zoning  

      Map Of The City of Spring Lake Park And Creating A New Planned Unit Development District 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Hy-Vee has made application with the City of Spring Lake Park for an 

amendment to their PUD ordinance to permit a 60 foot-pylon sign at the northwest corner of the property.  He 

stated that the PUD ordinance restrict signage height to City Code standard, which is 25 feet in height.  He 

stated that Hy-Vee is stating that due to the elevation of the land, existing site tree/vegetation, the County 

Highway 10 overpass in the area, and the proportion of the site in comparison to the sign, a 60-foot sign is 

warranted.  He stated that Hy-Vee also requested the ability to place signage on the pillars of the “Aisles Online” 

canopy.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff did not feel these proposed changes fell within the administrative 

authority granted under Ordinance 440, and requested a formal application from Hy-Vee for Planning 

Commission/City Council discussion and action. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the application.  He 

stated that the City Planner has recommended an increase in the height of the pylon sign to 35 feet.  He reported 

that the Planner also recommended denial of the pillar signage, noting that it was unacceptable and not in 

keeping with the overall tasteful design of the whole site and building.  He stated that hearing no comments 

from the general public, the Planning Commission accepted the City Planner’s recommendation. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there was significant discussion about setting a precedent to other 

property owners to challenge the height of the sign.  He stated that staff expressed its opinion that Hy-Vee is 

one-of-a-kind project and parcel in the City, governed by a specific PUD ordinance and that the proposed 

amendment would not set a precedent. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to how far from the highway, entrances and exits the sign would be.  

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the sign would be placed within the Department of Transportation 

standards for safe placement of the sign. 

 

Mayor Nelson inquired on the safety of the height of the sign should it ever fall down or onto traffic on the 

highway. Chief Ebeltoft stated that he had not viewed the plans or specifications. Administrator Buchholtz 

stated that the foundation of the of the sign is very large. Phil Hoey, Hy-Vee, stated that the sign footing is over 

20 feet into ground and there is no chance of the sign falling over.  He stated that the location of the sign would 

be setback from the highway and expressed that a larger, higher sign would be more beneficial than a smaller 

sign and the removal of existing trees on the property. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the sign would encroach on the wetland area on the property.  

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the soil will be tested prior to installation. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired how bright the sign would be and if it would be a dynamic sign.  

Mr. Hoey stated that it will not be a dynamic sign with changing graphics and will not be an overly bright sign. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired on the height of the building. He stated that if the sign were 35 feet high, it 

would not be any higher than the actual building. Mr. Hoey stated that many Hy-Vee locations do not request 

a 60-foot-high sign but because the Spring Lake Park location sits lower than other buildings, he feels a taller 

sign would be beneficial. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff stated that the height requirement for sign in the City of Blaine is 50 feet. 

She noted that the height of the Legends of Spring Lake Park is 66 feet tall. She stated that she believes that 

Hy-Vee is a special project for Spring Lake Park and a tall sign would be beneficial. 

 

Councilmember Dircks inquired what sign height would be needed if the trees were removed.  Mr. Hovey 

stated that approximately 45 feet might work but a study would need to be done to see if that would be enough 

height. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired for an explanation on the aisles online request as part of the PUD 

amendment. Mr. Hoey reported that there would be a small building, behind the gas station, that would allow 

customers to pick up their groceries that have been ordered online without going into the store. He stated that 

the request is to have signage on the pillars that hold the canopy for the pick-up area.  He stated that the pillars 

would be red with white lettering. He stated that the area would allow for an easy in and out for the customers 

so there would be less congestion around the store. 

 

The consensus of the Council was that they were all in agreement of the signage. 

 

Mayor Nelson inquired on the height of the sign and if it would cause a distraction to drivers who might be 

looking up to read the sign.  Chief Ebeltoft stated that the sign is designed to see at a distance and not necessarily 

to read as one is driving under it.  

 

Councilmember Dircks inquired on the diameter of the base of the sign.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that 

the diameter is approximately 12 feet wide and would not be a dynamic sign that changes graphics or colors.   

 

Councilmember Dircks inquired if the amendment to the PUD would put any liability onto the City with future 

development sites. Attorney Thames stated that it would not and any new development would be evaluated 

individually.  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

Mr. Hoey stated that no trees would be removed from the site for the sign. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 458, AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 440, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF 

THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND CREATING A NEW PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A.  Approve Anoka County Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 2020 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO TABLE ANOKA COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR 

RESIDENTIAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 2020 UNTIL NOVEMBER 18, 2019 CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Authorization to Purchase Snow Plow 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that he was seeking authorization to purchase a Boss V Snow 

Plow for the Parks, Sewer and Water Department.  He stated that the plow will be used on the skating 

rinks and parking lot so that the snow can be carried farther and speeding up the snow plow operation.  

He reported that the plow will fit on the 2018 Chevrolet truck that he used to drive. He stated that he 

would like to make better use of this pickup.   

 

Mr. Randall stated that he reviewed the State contract and found that Crysteel Equipment in Fridley is a 

dealer for this plow.  He received a price for the plow of $8,211.28 installed. He reported that Crysteel is 

six weeks out for installation and, if approved, he would like to get on the waiting list. He stated that the 

funds will be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Certificate from the funds saved on other 

purchases. 

 

Mayor Nelson inquired on the installation costs that were referenced on the invoice. Mr. Randall 

explained that there is a charge for the installation to the truck as well as to the subframe of the truck for 

the plow portion. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the plow could also be used to plow the new Osborne Road Trail 

instead of the sidewalk machine being used.  Mr. Randall concurred and started that the new trail width is 

eight feet and the new plow would be able to make a path that would be seven feet wide. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF SNOW 

PLOW IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,211.28. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Mr. Randall reported that he and Engineer Gravel staked out the clearing at the Garfield Pond project site to 

show where the new pipe will be placed.    

 

13.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

14.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Mayor Nelson reported that he has been working with Family Services and the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon 

committee will be hosting a toy drop off for the holidays.  He stated that a drop box for toys will be placed at 

City Hall and other various locations throughout the City.  He reported that Kraus-Hartig VFW will host “Toys 

For Tots” this holiday season and will have drop boxes at the VFW. 

 

15.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that negotiations with two of the three bargaining units are complete and two 

tentative agreements have been reached.  He reported that a retirement party was held on October 31, 2019, for 

former Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall and many attended. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he and Public Works Director Randall met with the League of Minnesota 

Cities regarding the insurance claim for the Arthur Street Water Treatment plant and are currently in the process 

of preparing quotes for the repairs that the insurance claim funds will not cover. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended a meeting with the Cities of Fridley, Coon Rapids, Blaine 

and MnDOT regarding the Trunk Highway 47 and 65 safety audits.  He stated that the cities will be working 

with MnDOT on improvements and also with them on an application for local funds that are available to cities 

for improvements. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if there was any new information regarding Osborne Road 

improvements.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that there will be another meeting with the County Engineer in 

December to review comments and feedback from the open house that was held earlier.  He stated that there 

are no plans for another open house for the public. 

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 P.M.         

  

 

                           

                   __________________________________ 

                   Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

Attest: 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Date: Oct 2019

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#19-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67029 ANOKA COUNTY GIS DEPARTMENT SERVICE 17.50                       
        67030 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 25.70                       
        67031 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC DATA SERVICES 5,702.40                 
        67032 BLAKE DRILLING CO., INC WATER MAIN REPAIR: 8047 HAYES 4,669.00                 
        67033 CINTAS MATS 100.23                    
        67034 CITY OF CIRCLE PINES CAPITAL NOTES SERIES 2016A 13,275.36               
        67035 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 850.00                    
        67036 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO REPAIRS 79.21                       
        67037 CORE & MAIN LP PARTS/SUPPLIES 1,557.38                 
        67038 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 377.50                    
        67039 ESS BROTHERS, INC. SANITARY MH/STORM LID 1,043.00                 
        67040 KAREN FISKE MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEMENT 199.00                    
        67041 GO PERMITS LLC REFUND BUILDING PERMIT 63.55                       
        67042 GOLDEN VALLEY SUPPLY CO. PARTS/SUPPLIES 253.45                    
        67043 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 135.00                    
        67044 HACH COMPANY PARTS/SUPPLIES 1,067.98                 
        67045 JOANN KLEIN RECREATION REFUND 16.00                       
        67046 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 208.00                    
        67047 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 814.28                    
        67048 MICHELLE BOEDIGHEIMER RECREATION REFUND 12.00                       
        67049 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 200.70                    
        67050 MINNESOTA HOME VENTURE INC OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 7.66                         
        67052 MUNICI-PALS CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONS 78.00                       
        67053 NYSTROM PUBLISHING CO NEWSLETTER 2,302.40                 
        67054 PLUNKETT'S INC PEST CONTROL 165.00                    
        67055 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT 157.84                    
        67056 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 18,364.00               
        67057 STANTEC ENGINEERING FEES 17,488.35               
        67058 U.S.T.I. E-BILLING 0.40                         
        67059 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,292.15                 
        67060 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 42.99                       
        67061 AMERITAS PAYROLL 44.92                       
        67062 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    
        67063 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 439.59                    
        67064 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,598.60                 
        67065 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 15,278.34               
        67066 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 255.00                    
        67067 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        67068 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PA 72.00                       
        67069 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS SPEED SIGN MOUNTS 157.50                    
        67070 ALLIED BLACKTOP CONTRACTOR FEES 23,242.69               
        67071 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,355.72                 
        67072 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 516.85                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2019

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#19-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67073 BARBARA PASS RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67074 BAYLYE KNOBBE RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67075 BEACON ATHLETICS SUPPLIES 454.60                    
        67076 BEAVERBROOK TRI-COUNTY SPORTSMAN'S CLUBFIREARMS TRAINING 350.00                    
        67077 CITY OF BLAINE SLP PROPERTIES/BLAINE WATER 1,231.48                 
        67078 BUREAU OF CRIM APPREHENSION CJDN ACCESS FEE 390.00                    
        67079 CAROL OBERLANDER RECREATION REFUND 28.00                       
        67080 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 280.94                    
        67081 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES/REPAIR 336.24                    
        67082 CRISHA PUGH RECREATION REFUND 116.00                    
        67083 DALE WILLIAMS RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67084 DAVE PERKINS CONTRACTING INC STORM SEWER REPAIR 2,724.00                 
        67085 DAWN & RICHARD YETTER RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67086 DEBRA WOLFE RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67087 DIANE & DENNIS MCNIFF RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67088 GUNTIS DOMBROVSKIS INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 80.00                       
        67089 HYDRO KLEAN SAN. SEWER LINING PJT 32,386.64               
        67090 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       
        67091 JACKI WEIBYE RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67092 JAMES & VIRGINIA WALKER RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67093 JANE STANDISH RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67094 JAY-KAY BUSINESS PROPERTIES LLC REFUND COMMERCIAL CERTIFICATE 200.00                    
        67095 LARRY & KATHLEEN RAFFENSPARGER RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67096 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICES 425.00                    
        67097 LINDA SIMON RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67098 LOIS LEAVITT RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67099 MARILYN TROOP RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67100 MARY & JAMES FIGNAR RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67101 DEANNA MILLER INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 90.00                       
        67102 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 540.00                    
        67103 KAY OKEY GUIDE FEES REIMBURSEMENT 2,922.80                 
        67104 ON SITE SANITATION INC RESTROOMS 132.00                    
        67105 PATRICIA & CLARENCE GEVING RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67106 PAULA WEDGER RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       
        67107 QUILL SUPPLIES 124.95                    
        67108 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 710.71                    
        67109 RITA & ROGER JANKOWSKI RECREATION REFUND 150.00                    
        67110 SCHMIDT CURB COMPANY, INC CURB REPLACEMENT 8047 HAYES 1,291.00                 
        67111 TACTICAL SOLUTIONS INC CERTIFICATION OF RADAR/LASER 258.00                    
        67112 TAHO SPORTSWEAR NAME PLATES 59.99                       
        67113 VARIDESK LLC CORNER DESKS 2,097.60                 
        67114 CATHI WEBER INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 60.00                       
        67115 ANOKA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE ADMN FORFEITURE: MN Lic 68.65                       

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: Oct 2019

Page:  3

Claim Res.#19-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67116 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 971.55                    
        67117 RANDY BROWN AFLAC REFUND REIMBURSEMENT 13.99                       
        67118 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    
        67119 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 283.34                    
        67120 COLLEEN COYLE SERVICES 275.00                    
        67121 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGIESAUTO REPAIRS/SERVICES 3,101.98                 
        67122 GREENHAVEN PRINTING RECYCLING MAILER 1,756.72                 
        67123 I STATE TRUCK CENTER RELAY-ELECTROMAGNETIC 6.13                         
        67124 LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS SUPPLIES 150.99                    
        67125 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,153.33                 
        67126 MARTIN-MCALLISTER PUBLIC SAFETY ASSESSMENT 550.00                    
        67127 JILL MASON INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 256.00                    
        67128 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 202.39                    
        67129 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 49,464.84               
        67130 MHSRC/RANGE SCHOOLS/CONFERENCES 1,190.00                 
        67131 MINNEAPOLIS MENAGERIE WOMEN'S RUGBY CLUBRECREATION REFUND 200.00                    
        67132 MNSPECT CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 9,893.97                 
        67133 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 39.95                       
        67134 RILEY BUS SERVICE INC BUS SERVICES 2,200.00                 
        67135 STATE OF MINNESOTA ADMN FORFEITURE: MN Lic 34.33                       
        67136 STREICHER'S VEST REPLACEMENT 1,083.00                 
        67137 TAHO SPORTSWEAR RECREATION SUPPLIES 450.80                    
        67138 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 447.33                    
        67139 WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 29.22                       
        67140 ANCOM TECHNICAL CENTER INSTALLATION SERVICES 2,683.78                 
        67141 ANOKA COUNTY MEETING REGISTRATIONS 20.00                       
        67142 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO TANDEM DISPOSAL FEES 30.00                       
        67143 CADY BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES RECREATION PHONE INSTALL 1,454.12                 
        67144 COTTENS INC SUPPLIES 193.48                    
        67145 HYDRO KLEAN WARRANY TELEVISING 6,253.95                 
        67146 GARY KING INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 640.00                    
        67147 LAS MORRITAS REPOSTERIA REFUND DUPLICATE PAYMENT 718.42                    
        67148 MIKE LYNCH INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 300.00                    
        67149 M-R SIGN CO INC SIGN 99.16                       
        67150 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT MIX 65.44                       
        67151 OPG-3, INC. CANNON SCANNER 4,690.00                 
        67152 TASC ADMIN FEES 343.91                    
        67153 TRI STATE BOBCAT INC WOOD CHIPPER 41,908.00               
        67154 USS MINNESOTA ONE MT LLC SUBSCRIBED ENERGY 7,997.55                 
        67155 AMERITAS PAYROLL 75.56                       
        67156 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    
        67157 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 439.59                    
        67158 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,598.47                 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2019

Page:  4

Claim Res.#19-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67159 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 15,278.34               
        67160 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 255.00                    
        67161 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    
        67162 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 329,505.39            

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK







Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

November 5, 2019 

Statutory Municipal Tort Limits 

Each year, the City must decide whether or not to waive the statutory tort limits in order to 
comply with LMCIT requirements. 

The City typically chooses to not waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established 
be Minnesota Statutes 466.04.  Staff recommends continuing with that decision.  This selection 
reduces the cost of the City’s liability insurance as it limits claims to $500,000 per individual 
claimant per occurrence or $1,500,000 for all claimants per occurrence. 

Council Action Requested: 

Motion to authorize the City Administrator to sign the attached waiver form with the selection 
that “The member Does Not Waive monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by 
Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

LIABILITY COVERAGE – WAIVER FORM 
 
 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust 
(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member’s effective date of 
coverage. Return completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org. 
 
 

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the  
member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. 

 
Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort 
liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The decision has the following effects: 
 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more 
than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total all claimants could 
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.  
These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional 
LMCIT excess liability coverage. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single 
claimant could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap 
liability limits are only waived to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT 
per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to 
which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of 
claimants. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant 
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total all claimants 
could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to 
the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 
 
 
Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.  
  

mailto:pstech@lmc.org
mailto:pstech@lmc.org


2 

LMCIT Member Name: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
o The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn.

Stat. § 466.04.

o The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §
466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting: _____________________________________________

Signature:        Position: ________________________________

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04


RESOLUTION NO. 19-38 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PRECINCT AND POLLING LOCATIONS FOR 2020 

ELECTION YEAR 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 204B.16, subd. 1 requires the governing body of each 

municipality to designate by ordinance or resolution each year no later than December 31st, 

polling places for each election precinct; and   

WHEREAS the polling places designated by resolution in December of each year are the 

polling places to be used for elections in the following calendar year.   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the polling locations to be used for 

municipal precincts in calendar year 2020 are as follows: 

P-1R Spring Lake Park City Hall 

P-1A Spring Lake Park City Hall 

P-2 Spring Lake Park High School 

P-3 Park Terrace Elementary  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Spring Lake Park City Council directs the 

Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to make all necessary notifications and preparations for elections 

held in 2020 as required by MN Statute, Rule and Administrative Policy of the City. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember       . 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  Councilmembers  

And the following voted nay:   . 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 18th day of 

November, 2019. 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 19-38, A Resolution Establishing Precinct and 

Polling Locations for 2020 Election Year, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their 

regular meeting on the 18th day of November 2019. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 5, 2019 

Subject: Budget Adjustment 
 
Staff is seeking City Council authority to make a number of adjustments to the General Fund 
budget to accommodate the MNSPECT contract. 
 
Resolution 19-39 amends the General Fund budget to reduce payroll and benefit expenses that 
occurred between Barry Brainard’s retirement and Building Inspector Baker’s hire.  The resolution 
also increases the estimated revenue generated from building permits (the estimated number is still 
$25,000 below actual receipts).  The resolutions takes these budget savings and increased revenues 
and allocates money under the Contractual Services line, increasing authorized expenditures from 
$0 to $105,103.  This should be enough to cover the remaining MNSPECT invoices for 2019. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-39 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING 2019 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

 

 

WHEREAS, due to the retirement of its Building Official, the City has contracted its 

building official duties with a private contractor until such time as the services can be handled by 

a City employee; and 

 

WHEREAS, a budget adjustment is needed to cover the additional cost of this contractual 

service. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby approve the following budget adjustment: 

 

2019 General Fund Budget Adjustment 

  Original 

Budget 

Amended 

Budget 

101-32210 Building Permit $  75,000 $105,000 

    

101-42300-1010 Full-Time Employees $109,100 $  69,550 

101-42300-1020 Part Time Employees $  24,960 $    6,324 

101-42300-1210 PERA Contributions $  10,055 $    7,089 

101-42300-1220 FICA/MC Contributions $  10,493 $    6,042 

101-42300-1300 Health Insurance $  22,000 $  17,500 

101-42300-4000 Contractual Service $           0 $105,103 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by    . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye    . 

 

And the following voted nay:  . 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 18th day of 

November, 2019. 

 

            

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Tel:  (612) 712-2000 
 

 

   

 

 
 
November 11, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432  
 
Re: 2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

Project No. 193804698 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2     

 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2 for the 2019 Sanitary Sewer 
Lining Project.  The prime Contractor on this project is Hydro-Klean LLC from Des Moines Iowa.           
 
This request includes the main lining work.     
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to 
Hydro-Klean LLC in the amount of $146,940.30.       
 
Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward a copy 
to Hydro-Klean, and return one copy to me.   
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

 
 

Phil Gravel 
City Engineer 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:   Michelle Barrett, Hydro-Klean (by e-mail) 

Terry Randall, Public Works Director 



Owner:    Date: November 11, 2019

For Period: Request No: 2

Contractor:  

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2019 SANITARY SEWER LINING PROJECT

STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804698

SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 220,806.00
2 Change Order - Addition $ 0.00
3 Change Order - Deduction $ 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 220,806.00
5 Value Completed to Date $ 188,765.20
6 Material on Hand $ 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 188,765.20
8 Less Retainage 5% $ 9,438.26
9 Subtotal $ 179,326.94
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 32,386.64
11 Liquidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 2 $ 146,940.30

Recommended for Approval by:
STANTEC

Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date:
February 15, 2020

Hydro-Klean, 333 NW 49th Place, Des Moines, IA 50313

City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81 St. Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

9/21/2019 to 11/11/2019

HYDRO-KLEAN CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

 193804698REQ2.xlsm

Per 11/11/19 e-mail message



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

GENERAL
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 4326.00 0.9 0.9 $3,893.40
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 1150.00 0.9 0.9 $1,035.00
3 SEWER REHABILITATION, 8 or 9-INCH CIPP LF 8530 20.80 6882 8521 $177,236.80
4 HYDROPHILIC END SEAL EA 58 132.00 50 50 $6,600.00
5 CLEAN AND INSPECT SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTION

EA 10 100.00 $0.00
6 GROUT SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTION EA 90 325.00 $0.00

TOTAL GENERAL $188,765.20

TOTAL GENERAL $188,765.20
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $188,765.20

 193804698REQ2.xlsm



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 09/01/2019 09/20/2019
2 09/21/2019 11/11/2019

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $220,806.00
Retainage Pay No. 2 Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $220,806.00

32,386.64 1,704.56 34,091.20

$146,940.30
9,438.26

$156,378.56

188,765.20146,940.30 9,438.26

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

HYDRO-KLEAN
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804698

 193804698REQ2.xlsm



























 

 

Police Report 

October 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting – November 18, 2019 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and twenty calls for service for the 

month of October. This is compared to responding to four hundred and ninety-one calls for service in 

October of 2018. 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department participated in the 18th National Drug Take Back Day sponsored 

by the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) on October 26, 2019. Our police department collected six boxes 

of prescription medications totaling approximately 86.8 pounds. The National Drug Take Back Day 

consisted of six thousand, one hundred and seventy-four (6,174) collection locations, of these locations 

four thousand, eight hundred and ninety-six (4,896) locations were Law Enforcement Agencies. The 

grand total of prescription medications collected for this event nationally totaled eight hundred eighty-

two thousand, nine hundred and nineteen (882,919) pounds or four hundred forty-one point five 

(441.5) tons. Even though our police department provides for a daily location to drop off unwanted 

prescription medications over the course of the year, participating in the National Drug Take Back Day 

continues to be amazing on how much medications are still being turned in on this single day event. For 

these reasons the Spring Lake Park Police Department will continue to participate in this event if at all 

possible.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Fiske reports handling nineteen calls for service at our local schools 

for the month of October 2019, along with conducting thirty-seven student contacts, six escorts and 

thirteen follow up investigations in to school related incidents. Officer Fiske notes that she continues to 

see an increase in items being lost/stolen and reports being made to her for these items. Officer Fiske 

indicated that she attended the Pep Fest, Homecoming parade, tailgate party and SLP football game. 

Officer Fiske noted that all those attending appeared to have had a good time. Officer Fiske also noted 

that school was out of session for MEA in October. For further details, see Officer Fiske’s attached 

report. 



Investigator Bennek reports handling a case load of twenty-five cases for the month of October 2019, 

twenty-one of these cases were felony in nature, two were gross misdemeanor in nature and two were 

misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek is also monitoring five forfeiture cases and is attempting to 

bring all his cases to a conclusion as soon as possible. Investigator Bennek as part of his investigative 

duties continues to work closely with other agencies across the metro area trying to bring conclusions to 

cases connected with our city. For further details, see Investigator Benneks attached report.   

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of October 2019 has been a busy month for myself as well. Besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. I would like to the thank the Mayor and City Council for 

allowing me to attend the 2019 International Association Chiefs of Police Conference held in Chicago, 

Illinois this year. This conference continues to be very beneficial for training to maintain my Peace 

Officers Standard and Training Licensure for the State of Minnesota and also for researching the newest 

cutting edge in equipment for law enforcement and what potential it may have for being instituted 

within our own agency. Again, Thank you! 

This will conclude my report for October 2019. 

Are there any questions?  



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 
Tony Bennek 

 

October 2019 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 25 
 

Felony    21 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   2 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    5 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    4 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    11 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    3 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   5 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
[Pick the date] 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 15 33 1 3 

Discovery Days (pre-school)  2   

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School  2  2 

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related) 1   1 

School Related 1  1 2 

Miscellaneous Locations 2  4 5 

Totals: 19 37 6 13 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 2 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 17 

 



City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491   Fax:  (763) 792-7257 

 
 

REPORT 
 

 

TO:  Spring Lake Park City Council 
 

FROM: Jeff Baker, Code Enforcement Official 
 

RE:  Code Enforcement Monthly Report for October 2019 
 

DATE: November 12, 2019 

 
 

The Spring Lake Park Code Enforcement department is the authority having jurisdiction for all 

fire, rental, property, nuisance, and zoning codes within Spring Lake Park. 
 

In October, a total of 29 building, 2 Fire Alarm, 1 Fire Suppression, 9 mechanical, 13 plumbing 

and 5 Zoning for a total of 59 permits issued compared to a total of 47 in 2018.  Code 

Enforcement conducted 66 inspections in the month of October including 40 rental, 6 zoning, 12 

nuisance, 8 fire.  
 

In October, I spent quite a bit of time setting up the Commercial Fire Inspection Program. I have 

received access to Image Trend, which is a computer software offered by the State of MN to 

track commercial fire inspections. The Police Department has done a wonderful job at keeping a 

list of commercial properties in the City, but with this software I will be able to record all annual 

and routine fire inspections. This will help tremendously with our Certificate of Occupancy 

program that has already been established in the City. 
 

 

The end of October I attended a week-long class required to get my Building Official Limited 

License. I learned a great deal from the class and am very excited to bring what I have learned to 

the City of Spring Lake Park. I have scheduled my test for Wednesday November 20th!!  
 

 

In October of 2019, I also attended the following appointments: 
 

• City Council meetings on October 7th. 

• Department meeting on October 8th.  

• Building Official Limited class October 28th – November 1st. 

 

This concludes the Code Enforcement Department monthly report for October 2019.  If anyone 

has any questions or concerns regarding my report, I would be happy to answer them at this time. 





Utility Total w/Admin. Fee 

Fund no. 85200001 

$271.12 

Utilities Srvc lnvc Admin Fee 

Fund 85411 Fund 85412 Fund 85413 

118.80 125.00 

228.07 125.00 

468.77 125.00 

141.57 125.00 

174.89 125.00 

178.37 125.00 

434.93 125.00 

675.00 125.00 

262.55 125.00 

318.70 125.00 

155.23 125.00 

279.43 125.00 

272.95 125.00 

312.63 125.00 

412.86 125.00 

RAMSEY COUNTY 

Prop. PIN 

06.30.23.32.0018 

ANOKA COUNTY 

Prop. PIN 

01-30-24-21-0011

01-30-24-21-0032

01-30-24-22-0081

01-30-24-23-0041 

01-30-24-23-0058

01-30-24-23-0083

01-30-24-23-0100

01-30-24-24-0080

01-30-24-31-0075

01-30-24-33-0006

01-30-24-41-0020

01-30-24-41-0049

01-30-24-41-0075

01-30-24-42-0043

01-30-24-42-0044

01-30-24-43-0052 185.32 125.00 

01-30-24-43-0160 270.53 125.00 

02-30-24-11-0035 150.68 125.00 

02-30-24-11-0109 270.73 125.00 

02-30-24-11-0145 312.10 125.00 

02-30-24-11-0159 326.93 125.00 

02-30-24-11-0170 130.68 125.00 

02-30-24-12-0009 283.48 125.00 

02-30-24-12-0111 304.13 125.00 

02-30-24-12-0129 348.69 125.00 

02-30-24-13-0018 281.26 125.00 

02-30-24-13-0049 162.56 125.00 

02-30-24-13-0070 352.66 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0009 432.39 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0011 130.94 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0047 613.06 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0057 157.51 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0091 268.51 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0096 287.74 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0097 314.38 285.00 125.00 

02-30-24-14-0098 278.88 125.00 

02-30-24-21-0075 307.09 125.00 

02-30-24-21-0088 347.03 125.00 

02-30-24-21-0101 300.00 125.00 

02-30-24-24-0029 146.12 125.00 

02-30-24-24-0073 242.44 125.00 

02-30-24-31-0012 143.85 125.00 

02-30-24-41-0090 228.17 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0026 387.79 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0055 120.82 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0055 178.37 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0062 298.23 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0073 249.17 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0083 270.73 125.00 

02-30-24-42-0116 304.13 125.00 

02-30-24-43-0106 132.97 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0012 171.41 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0019 614.74 225.00 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0049 311.41 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0093 122.85 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0105 268.71 125.00 

02-30-24-44-0111 120.82 125.00 

TOTALS $14,589.76 $1,485.00 $7,125.00

(Exhibit A)





RESOLUTION NO. 19-40 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

 ANOKA COUNTY 

Fund No. 85411  - Delinquent Utilities 

Fund No. 85412– Service Charges 

Fund No. 85413 – Administrative Fees 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

And the following voted nay:  

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this eighteenth day of 

November 2019.     

__________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-41 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

RAMSEY COUNTY 

Fund No. - Delinquent Utilities & Administrative Fees 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by. 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

And the following voted nay:  

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this eighteenth day of 

November 2019.     

__________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

































 

 
1 

 

2019 AMENDED AND RESTATED 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 FOR A COALITION OF METROPOLITAN COMMUNITIES 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the cities of Andover, 

Anoka, Blaine, Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Circle Pines, Coon Rapids, Dayton,  

Fridley, Mounds View, Maple Grove, New Brighton, New Hope, Ramsey, Spring Lake Park, 

which cities are all of the current members (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Current 

Members”) of the North Metro Mayors Association, a Minnesota joint powers organization 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Coalition”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the  Current Members determined in 2010 that it was in the best interest of 

the public to amend the joint powers agreement of the Coalition; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Current Members determined in 2019 that it is the best interest of the 

public to amend the Amended and Restated JPA of the Coalition as hereinafter set forth. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority granted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 

471.59, the parties hereto agree that the Original Joint Powers Agreement and Amended and 

Restated JPA is amended and restated as follows: 

 

1) NAME OF ORGANIZATION.  The parties hereby create a joint powers organization to 

be known as the North Metro Mayors Association (hereinafter referred to as the 

“Coalition”). 

 

2) MEMBERS.  Entities authorized to be parties to a joint powers agreement by Minnesota 

Statutes, Section 471.59 may join the Coalition as members upon approval of a majority 

of the Member Cities, approval by resolution of the governing body of the entity, 

execution of a copy of this Agreement and filing of an executed copy of the resolution 

and agreement with the Coalition. 

 

3) PURPOSE.  The purpose of the Coalition is to promote transportation and economic 

development and to assist governmental units in providing government services and 

conducting government functions effectively and efficiently. 

 

4) BOARD OF DIRECTORS. The governing body of the Coalition shall be its Board of 

Directors.  Each member shall appoint two (2) directors. Each director shall have one (1) 

vote.  Board Members shall hold office at the pleasure of the appointing member and 

shall remain in office until replaced. 

 

A majority of the Member Cities shall constitute a quorum of the Board. 

 

5) COMMITTEES. The Board of Directors shall appoint an Operating Committee. The 

Operating Committee shall have authority to manage the affairs and business of the 



 

 
2 

Coalition between Board meetings, but at all times, shall be subject to the control and 

direction of the Board. 

 

The Operating Committee shall meet as needed at a time and place to be determined by 

the Chair of Operating Committee. 

 

The Board may establish such other committees, task forces or working groups as it 

deems appropriate. 

 

6) MEETINGS. The Coalition shall meet on call of the President, the Executive Director or 

chair of the Operating Committee. 

 

7) FINANCIAL MATTERS. Coalition funds may be expended consistent with the annual 

operating budget adopted by the Board. Other legal instruments shall be executed by 

Coalition officers with authority granted by the Board. The Board shall have no 

authority to expend funds in excess of the Coalition funds or incur any debt. 

 

The financial contribution of the members in support of the Coalition shall be 

determined annually by the Board. Each of the members shall, by February 2 of each 

year, pay to the Coalition an amount as annually determined by the Board. The Board 

may authorize changes in the member assessment for all members upon majority vote. 

The annual member assessment levy shall be determined by October 1 of the preceding 

year. 

 

Special member assessments may be made upon Board approval by majority vote for a 

project and program not budgeted, however, members shall retain the right to participate 

in such project or program in their sole discretion. 

 

The Board may receive financial contributions from counties, non-profit organizations, 

private associations, entities or financial institutions. The Board may make such 

counties, non-profit organizations, associations, entities or institutions associate 

members. Associate members may send representatives to Board meetings, but shall not 

be entitled to representation on the Board or have any voting rights. 

 

8) BYLAWS.  The Board of Directors shall adopt such bylaws and procedures as it deems   

appropriate for the administration of the Coalition and the conduct of its meetings.  Such 

bylaws may be adopted and amended only by a majority vote of all Member Cities. 

 

9) OFFICERS.  At the first meeting of the Board of Directors in each year, the Board will 

elect from its members a President, a Vice President, a Treasurer and a Secretary and 

such other officers as it deems necessary to conduct its meetings and affairs. The offices 

of Treasurer and Secretary may be held by the same person. 

 

10) POWERS. 

 

A. The Coalition may employ such persons as it deems necessary to accomplish its 



 

 
3 

purposes. 

 

B. The Coalition may contract with any members, other governmental units or other 

entities to accomplish its purposes. 

 

C. The Coalition may contract for space, equipment and supplies to carry on its 

activities. 

 

D. The Coalition shall designate one or more national or state banks or trust 

companies authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118A or 427, to receive 

deposit of public monies to act as depositories for the Coalition’s funds.  No 

funds may be disbursed without the signatures of an authorized officer. 

 

E. The Coalition shall purchase such insurance as it deems appropriate but shall 

purchase liability insurance in at least the amount of potential liability for 

political subdivisions under Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04. 

 

F. The Coalition may undertake programs and contract with members, and with any 

non-members authorized to enter into joint powers agreements under Minnesota 

Statutes, Section 471.59, to provide services to those contracting parties 

including, but not limited to, joint purchasing of supplies, other products, 

equipment and services; provided, however, that the Coalition may provide such 

services to individual members or to non-members only when the program is 

self-supporting and will not result in any non-participating member incurring 

expenses or in expenditure of any of the Coalition funds derived from 

membership contributions without the approval of the Board. 

 

11) WITHDRAWAL. Any member may withdraw from the Coalition effective on January 1 

of any year by giving written notice to the Coalition prior to October 15 of the preceding 

year. 

 

12) TERMINATION. The Coalition shall be dissolved if less than three (3) members 

remain, or by mutual signed agreement of all of the members. Upon termination, 

remaining assets of the Coalition shall be distributed to the members still remaining at 

the time of termination, pro rated according to their respective contributions for the year 

of termination. 

 

13) NOTICES. All notices or other communications required to be given to the Coalition 

shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered or mailed by 

registered or certified mail, postage prepaid. 

 

14) AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may be amended and become effective only by 

written agreement entered into by all members in good standing. 

 

15) MULTIPLE EXECUTION. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in any 

number of counterparts, each of which counterparts shall be deemed to be an original 



 

 
4 

and all such counterpart shall constitute but one and the same instrument. An originally 

executed counterpart shall be filed with the Executive Director, North Metro Mayors 

Association, 1000 Westgate, Suite #201, St. Paul, MN 55114. 

 

16) EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon receipt by the 

Executive Director, North Metro Mayors Association, 1000 Westgate, Suite #201, St. 

Paul, MN 55114, of an executed copy hereof.  Upon receipt of all such documents, the 

previous Joint Powers Agreement 2010 and Amended and Reinstated JPA shall be 

superseded and replaced by this Agreement, and the Coalition will promptly mail a copy 

of the fully executed agreement to each of the Current Members. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]



 

 
5 

 

CITY OF ANDOVER 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF ANOKA 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF BLAINE 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
6 

CITY OF BROOKLYN PARK 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF CHAMPLIN 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF CIRCLE PINES 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF COON RAPIDS 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
7 

CITY OF DAYTON 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF FRIDLEY 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

And by:_____________________________ 

 

 

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF NEW BRIGHTON 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 



 

 
8 

 

CITY OF NEW HOPE 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

CITY OF RAMSEY 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 



 

1 
 

NORTH METRO MAYORS ASSOCIATION BYLAWS 

(Revised Sept. 18, 2019) 

 

ARTICLE I – NAME AND PURPOSE 

 

Section 1. NAME 

 

The name of the Joint Powers Organization shall be North Metro Mayors Association 

(hereinafter referred to as “Association”). 

 

Section 2. PURPOSES 

 

The purpose of this Joint Powers Organization shall be to establish an organization to promote 

transportation and economic development projects and to assist in conducting government 

functions effectively and efficiently in the member communities in the northern portion of the 

Minneapolis/St. Paul metropolitan area. 

 

ARTICLE II – MEMBERSHIP 

 

Section 1. REGULAR MEMBERS 

 

The members of this Joint Powers Organization shall be cities that elect to enter into a "Joint 

Powers Agreement" (See attached) and who agree to abide by the terms and conditions of said 

Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

Section 2. ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 

 

The Association may receive financial contributions from counties, non-profit organizations, 

private associations, entities or financial institutions. The Association may make such counties, 

non-profit organizations, associations, entities or institutions associate members. Associate 

members may send representatives to Board meetings, but shall not be entitled to representation 

on the Board or have any voting rights. 

ARTICLE III – MEETING OF MEMBERS 

 

Section 1. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE ASSOCIATION 

 

1) Annual Meetings: There shall be an annual meeting of the members of the Association 

between January 1 and April 30 of each year, at a time and place to be fixed and announced 

by the Board of Directors. Written notice of the time and place of the annual meeting shall 

be mailed or emailed to each regular member not less than ten days before the annual 



 

2 
 

meeting date, excluding the day of the meeting. The business conducted at the annual 

meeting shall include: 

a. Approval of minutes of previous meetings and election of Officers of the 

Association. 

b. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Bylaws, of which due 

notice has been given in accordance with these Bylaws. 

c. Other business as appropriate. 

 

2) Regular Meetings: Regular meetings shall be held up to six times per year.  Regular 

meetings may occur as a result of:  (1) a meeting schedule adopted by the Board of 

Directors, (2) at the call of the President, (3) at the request of the Chair of the Operating 

Committee, or (4) at the request of the Executive Director.  An agenda for a regular 

meeting shall specify the business proposed to be transacted at such meeting. The 

Executive Director shall make suitable arrangements for the meeting to be held within 

thirty days of a request by the President, Chair of the Operating Committee or 

Executive Director. Written notice of any regular meeting and of the specific matters to 

be considered at the meeting shall be mailed or emailed to all regular members at least 

three days before the meeting date.  Any matters may be considered at the meeting. 

 

3) Special Meetings: Special meetings shall be held from time to time.  Special meetings 

may occur as a result of:  (1) at the call of the President, (2) at the direction of the 

Board of Directors, (3) at the request of the Chair of the Operating Committee, (4) at 

the request of the Executive Director, or (5) upon written request signed by not less 

than ten members of the Association and filed with the Executive Director.  A call, 

direction or request for a special meeting shall specify the business proposed to be 

transacted at such meeting.  Upon receipt of such a request, the Executive Director 

shall make suitable arrangements for the meeting to be held within thirty days 

thereafter.  Written notice of any special meeting and of specific matters to be 

considered at the meetings shall be mailed or emailed to all regular members at least 

ten days before the meeting date.  Only matters specified in the notice may be 

considered at a special meeting. 

 

Section 2. RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR MEETINGS OF MEMBERS 

 

1) Quorum:  A quorum for meetings of the members is a majority of current cities of the 

total voting membership. There shall be no voting by proxy. 

 

2) Voting: Voting shall be by voice vote, except where the members stand and are counted 

when the President is in doubt or a division is requested, or a secret ballot is requested.  

In transacting business, a majority vote of those attending is sufficient to pass or carry 

any motion except for those items requiring a two-thirds (2/3) vote in Robert’s Rules of 

Order or this document. 

 



 

3 
 

3) Parliamentary Authority: The current edition of Robert's Rules of Order governs the 

proceedings of the Association in parliamentary situations covered by these Bylaws. 

 

To the extent permitted by law, any lawful action of the Board of Directors may be taken 

without a meeting if such action is in a writing signed, or consented to be authenticated 

electronic communication, by at least two-thirds (2/3) of the total number of the Board of 

Directors.  Any such action shall be filed with the minutes of the Board.  The written 

action shall be effective when signed, or consented to by authenticated electronic 

communication, unless a different effective date is set forth therein.  Roberts Rules of 

Order apply. 

 

ARTICLE IV – BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. MEMBERS 

The Board of Directors shall consist of up to two members from each member city as stated in 

the "Joint Powers Agreement." Each director shall have one (1) vote.  Each director shall serve 

so long as the member city remains a participant under the terms and conditions of the "Joint 

Powers Agreement" or until their successors are elected and duly qualified. Each city shall 

appoint up to two (2) directors; one (1) of whom shall be the City Manager or Administrator or 

other designee.  If a Mayor either refuses to serve as a director or elects to have a designee serve 

in his/her place, the member city shall confirm such designee as its official representative on the 

Board. Member cities may choose to appoint alternates for their representatives. 

Section 2. NOTICE ANNUAL MEETINGS 

The regular annual meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held without notice at the time 

immediately following the adjournment of the annual membership meeting for the purpose of 

transacting such business as may properly come before it. 

Section 3. NOTICE SPECIAL MEETINGS 

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called per ARTICLE III, Section 1, 3. Any 

action which might be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a 

meeting if done in writing, signed by two-thirds (2/3) of the total number of Directors. 

Section 4. QUORUM 

At all meetings of the Board of Directors a majority of member cities shall be necessary and 

sufficient to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the act of the majority of the 

Board present at any meeting  at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board of 

directors. 

Section 5. ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 

4 
 

The Board of Directors may from time to time determine the order of business at the meeting 

ARTICLE V – OFFICERS 

Section 1. OFFICERS 

The Officers of the Association shall be: a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and a 

Treasurer. The Officers of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person. Officers 

shall be elected as provided in Section 3 herein. 

Section 2. QUALIFICATION FOR OFFICE 

Any person representing a member city under the terms and conditions of the "Joint Powers 

Agreement" can be elected to any office in, or by, this Association, but the city must be a 

member in good standing of this Association. 

Section 3. NOMINATION AND ELECTION 

1) The Officers elected at the annual meeting shall succeed and take office immediately 

following their election and shall hold office for two years and until their successors are duly 

elected and qualified. The Officers may succeed themselves for one additional term of two years.  

2) In the case of a vacancy occurring in the office of President, the Board of Directors shall elect 

a member of the Association to serve as acting President until the close of the term. 

3) In the case of a vacancy occurring in any other office, the Board of Directors is empowered 

and directed to fill such vacancy, and the individual so selected shall serve until the close of 

term. 

4) In order to hold an office in the Association the individual(s) so nominated must represent 

cities that are in good standing through execution of a "Joint Powers Agreement" and payment of 

membership dues. 

Section 4. DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS 

1) The President shall preside over all meetings of the Association, of the Board of Directors, 

and shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. 

2) The Vice-President shall perform such duties as shall be delegated to him/her by the President 

or by the Board of Directors, and in the absence of the President shall preside at all meetings of 

the Association. 

3) The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the members, of the Board of 

Directors, and shall attend to the giving and certifying of all notices of such meetings. The 

Secretary shall sign or countersign all deeds, leases, mortgages and other documents; and 



 

5 
 

perform such other duties as may be assigned to the Secretary by the Board of Directors. This 

role may be delegated to staff or other designee under supervision of the Secretary or Treasurer.  

4) The Treasurer shall have custody of all funds and securities of the Association and shall 

deposit such funds in the name of the Association in the bank or banks or other authorized 

depositories that the Board of Directors may designate. This role may be delegated to staff under 

supervision of the treasurer. The Treasurer or Operating Chair and Executive Director shall be 

authorized to countersign all checks, drafts and notes of the Association and disburse the funds 

of the Association under the direction of the Board of Directors, the President, and the Chair of 

the Operating Committee. The Treasurer shall oversee the preparation of a fiscal year accounting 

and tax return for the Association to be reviewed by the President, Vice-President, Treasurer or 

Secretary and filed with the Internal Revenue Service and the Minnesota Department of 

Revenue. 

5) The Association may employ such persons as it deems necessary to accomplish its purposes. 

ARTICLE VI – COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers shall receive no compensation for the performance of their duties. 

ARTICLE VII – NOTICES 

Section 1. Whenever, under the provisions of these Bylaws, notice is required to be given to a 

member of the Association, member of the Board of Directors, or Officer of the Association 

other than the notice to  be given in connection with the annual meeting of the members of the 

Association, it shall be given in writing and depositing the same in a post office or letter box in 

the United States Post Office or a branch United States Post Office addressed to the member, 

Board of Directors member, or Officer at his/her last known address as the same appears on the 

books of the Association.  The date of the mailing of the notice shall be at the time of the giving 

of such notice. 

Section 2. Email or telephone notice may be substituted for written notice of any regular or 

special meeting of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE VIII – FINANCES 

Section 1. CHECKS 

All of the disbursements of the Association by check shall be signed by the following: Operating 

Chair, or Treasurer and/or the Executive Director. 

Section 2. DUES 

Financial contribution of members shall be determined annually by the Board, per the Amended 

and Restated Joint Powers Agreement. 



 

6 
 

ARTICLE IX – MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 1. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 

These Bylaws may be amended, repealed or altered in whole or in part by the affirmative vote of 

a majority of members in good standing, provided that notice in writing is given by mailing or 

emailing a copy of the proposed amendment to each member of the Board of Directors not less 

than five days prior to the date of the meeting at which the action to amend is voted on. 

Section 2. INSPECTION OF RECORDS 

The Board of Directors shall determine from time to time the circumstances and conditions under 

which the accounts, books and records of the Association, or any of them, shall be opened to the   

inspection of its members. 

Section 3. DISSOLUTION 

Dissolution of the Association shall be according to Paragraph 12 of the "Joint Powers 

Agreement." 

Section 4. WITHDRAWAL 

Any city may withdraw from the Association effective January 1 of any year by giving notice 

prior to October 15 of the preceding year. 

Section 5. FISCAL YEAR 

The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year. 

 

 

ADOPTED ____Sept. 18, 2019 ______ 

 

________________________________________________________ 

 

 Coon Rapids Mayor Jerry Koch, President 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 7, 2019 

Subject: Approval of JPA with Mounds View for Building Inspection Services 
 
The City has received complaints from business owners regarding the lack of timeliness for the 
review of commercial building permits by the City’s building official service provider, MNSPECT.  
Despite efforts by MNSPECT to correct this, the complaints have continued. 
 
Our Building Inspector, Jeff Baker, has scheduled his Certified Building Official (CBO) – Limited 
exam for Wednesday, November 20th.  Upon passage of that exam, Inspector Baker will be able to 
perform plan reviews and inspections on one and two family residential dwellings within the City.  
Mr. Baker continues to work towards qualifying to take the full CBO exam in the future. 
 
Staff has worked collaboratively with the City of Mounds View on an arrangement that will allow 
Mr. Baker to work under the Mounds View Building Official’s license for commercial and multi-
family residential plan review and inspections.  This innovative approach will provide Inspector 
Baker with opportunity to gain further experience with commercial and multi-family plan reviews 
and inspections under the guidance of a CBO. 
 
The Joint Powers Agreement calls for the compensation to Mounds View to be $60.00/hour for 
services rendered.  The JPA will continue until Inspector Baker obtains his Certified Building 
Official license or the parties provide written notice to end it earlier.  We anticipate that the 
relationship will continue well into the future, particularly with covering vacations. 
 
City Attorney Thames drafted the agreement and submitted it to LMCIT for their review under 
their contract review service.   
 
Staff recommends the following actions: 

• Approval of the JPA.  Mounds View will take action on the agreement at their November 
12 City Council meeting. 

• Authorize the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to submit its 60 day notice to MNSPECT to 
terminate the “Agreement and Contract for Inspection Services.” 

 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT made as of the ________ day of __________________, 2019, 

between the City of Mounds View, a Minnesota municipal corporation (hereinafter “Mounds 

View”), and the City of Spring Lake Park, a municipal corporation (hereinafter “Spring Lake 

Park”), (Mounds View and Spring Lake Park are collectively referred to hereinafter as the 

“parties”). 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minn. Stat. §471.59 et. seq. and other applicable statutes and the 

express and implied powers of the parties, the parties are authorized to enter into this Joint 

Powers Agreement (hereinafter this “Agreement”) for their mutual benefit; and 

 WHEREAS, Mounds View employs a licensed Building Official to complete building 

permit review for properties within the City of Mounds View; and 

 WHEREAS, Spring Lake Park currently employs a licensed Building Inspector and 

separately contracts for Building Official services within the City of Spring Lake Park; and 

 WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Building Inspector is currently pursuing licensure as a 

Building Official and desires experience conducting building permit review under the 

supervision of a licensed Building Official; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mounds View, through its Building Official, is willing to 

provide building permit review services to the City of Spring Lake Park and licensed review and 

supervision of the Spring Lake Park Building Inspector’s Building Official permit review work 

related to properties located within Spring Lake Park, until such time as the Spring Lake Park 

Building Inspector achieves licensure as a full Building Official and this Agreement is thereafter 

or otherwise terminated; and 



 WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park is willing to compensate the City of Mounds 

View for provision of these services by the Mounds View Building Official at an agreed upon 

hourly rate and further provide indemnification to the City of Mounds View for any potential 

claims against the City of Mounds View related to the Spring Lake Park Building Inspector’s 

work completed under the supervision of the Mounds View Building Official. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby declared and agreed as follows: 

1. The City of Mounds View hereby agrees to provide licensed building permit 

review services, through its licensed Building Official, to the City of Spring Lake Park and 

licensed review and supervision of the Spring Lake Park Building Inspector’s Building Official 

permit review work related to properties located within Spring Lake Park, until such time as the 

Spring Lake Park Building Inspector achieves licensure as a full Building Official and this 

Agreement is thereafter or otherwise terminated. 

2. The City of Spring Lake Park shall compensate the City of Mounds View for the 

provision of these services at a rate of $60.00 per hour.  On a monthly basis, the City of Mounds 

View shall invoice the City of Spring Lake Park for services performed.  The City of Spring 

Lake Park shall pay such invoices within 30 days of receipt of the same. 

3. The City of Spring Lake Park shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City 

of Mounds View, its officers, employees, agents and others acting on its behalf from any and all 

loss, damage, liability, cost, and expense of any kind whatsoever, including reasonable attorneys’ 

fees, resulting from actions, claims, or proceedings brought, or any loss or damage of any type 

whatsoever, sustained as a direct result of the negligence or misconduct of the Spring Lake Park 

Building Inspector in the performance of the work which is subject to the Mounds View 

Building Official’s review.  This obligation shall not apply to actions directly attributable to the 



Mounds View Building Official’s own negligence or misconduct or actions for which the City of 

Mounds View is not obligated to defend and indemnify the Mounds View Building Official 

pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 466.07, subd. 1.  This indemnification obligation shall only 

require Spring Lake Park’s indemnification of Mounds View under the circumstances 

contemplated herein, and shall not require the City of Spring Lake Park to indemnify the Spring 

Lake Park Building Inspector for actions for which Spring Lake Park is not obligated to defend 

and indemnify the same pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 466.07, subd. 1. 

4. It shall be the responsibility of the Mounds View Building Official to maintain 

active Minnesota Building Official licensure throughout the term of this Agreement.  If at any 

time during the term of this Agreement the Mounds View Building Official receives notice of, or 

otherwise becomes aware of, any action which affects or has the potential to affect the Mounds 

View Building Inspector’s license to conduct permit review, the City of Mounds View shall 

immediately provide notice of the same to the City of Spring Lake Park.  In such event, either 

party may immediately terminate this Agreement, upon written notice to the other party.  

5. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time and for any reason or no 

reason, upon sixty (60) days’ written notice to the other party.  Either party may terminate this 

Agreement immediately upon a material breach of this Agreement by the other party or as 

contemplated in the above paragraph 4.  In the event of termination, the City of Spring Lake Park 

shall be responsible for payment for all services performed prior to such termination.  The 

indemnification obligations outlined within paragraph 3 of this Agreement shall survive 

termination. 

 

[Signatures on following page] 



 

 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective the day 

and year first above written. 

      CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

By_______________________________________ 

          Its_____________________________________ 

 

 

      By_______________________________________ 

          Its_____________________________________ 

 

 

   

      CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW 

 

 

      By_______________________________________ 

          Its_____________________________________ 

 

 

      By_______________________________________ 

          Its_____________________________________ 

 







Memorandum 
To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: November 13, 2019 

Subject: Approval of 2020 Public Utilities Budget 

Staff has included the proposed 2020 Public Utilities Budget for City Council review and 
approval. 

Revenues are anticipated at $1,558,945, which is an increase of $42,641 or 2.8%.    This revenue 
growth is due to anticipated revenues from the opening of the Hy-Vee Fast and Fresh convenience 
store late this year and the opening of the Hy-Vee store early in 2020.  Expenditures are also 
anticipated at $1,558,945, resulting in a balanced budget. 

The City’s efforts to contain I&I through its sanitary sewer lining program appear to be paying 
off.  The City will experience a $8,659 reduction in the Metro Waste Control line item for 2020.  
These are the fees the City pays to Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES) for the 
treatment of the City’s wastewater. 

Cost drivers include increases in wages and benefits and increases in utility maintenance costs 
(water main breaks, sewer breaks, etc). 

Staff is not proposing a utility rate increase (water or sanitary sewer) for 2020.  It has been three 
years since the City’s last utility rate increase. 

The City’s water and sanitary sewer rates compare favorably with cities across the Twin Cities 
metropolitan area.  I have included a chart with results from the 2019 North Central Utility Rate 
Survey.  As you can see, of those who responded, we have some of the lowest utility rates in the 
Twin Cities metropolitan area. 

Staff recommends approval of the 2020 Public Utilities Budget.  If you have any questions, please 
don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



Page R-1

2018 2019 2020

Actual Budget Budget

34950 MISC REVENUE, REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 1,977.63$          -$                   -$                      

36210 INTEREST EARNED 1,841.31$          30,000$             30,000$                

37101 WATER COLLECTIONS 479,176.03$      508,892$           518,470$              

37103 SALES TAX COLLECTED -$                   6,200$               6,200$                  

37104 PENALTIES - WATER 7,788.00$          7,000$               7,000$                  

37109 SAFE DRINKING WATER FEE (Water Test Fee) 13,915.27$        13,900$             21,335$                

37111 ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE 81,582.53$        82,000$             82,000$                

37115 ESTIMATE READING CHARGE 50.00$               50$                    50$                       

37149 WATER CONNECTION-INTEREST 301.32$             -$                   -$                      

37150 WATER CONNECTION-WAC 8,400.00$          -$                   2,400$                  

37151 WATER RECONNECTION-CALL OUT FEE 1,444.22$          1,000$               1,000$                  

37170 WATER PERMITS 300.00$             100$                  100$                     

37171 WATER PERMIT SURCHARGES 1.00$                 10$                    10$                       

37172 WATER METER SALES & INSTALLATION 8,265.13$          1,500$               1,500$                  

37174 INSTALL CHARGES-NEW PERMITS 732.30$             -$                   -$                      

37201 SEWER COLLECTIONS 834,576.43$      848,892$           865,450$              

37204 PENALTIES - SEWER 15,087.64$        15,000$             15,000$                

37250 SEWER CONNECTION CHARGES (SAC) 99,480.86$        -$                   5,170$                  

37251 SEWER CONNECTION-INTEREST 793.27$             -$                   1,000$                  

37270 SEWER PERMITS 300.00$             100$                  100$                     

37271 SEWER PERMIT SURCHARGES 1.00$                 10$                    10$                       

37273 SEWER HOOK-UP CHARGES 725.00$             150$                  150$                     

39206 TRANSFER FROM RECYCLING FUND 1,500.00$          1,500$               2,000$                  

TOTAL 2020 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES 1,558,238.94$   1,516,304$        1,558,945$           

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES FOR 2020 BUDGET

PUBLIC UTILITIES OPERATING FUND



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2020 BUDGET

Page W-1

2018 2019 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 Actual Budget Budget

1010 SALARIES 107,740.31$   109,000$           112,300$           

1013 OVERTIME 7,762.91$       7,912$               8,150$               

a)  175 OT hrs @ $46.56

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,366.08$       3,014$               4,660$               

a)   60 OT hrs @ $46.56 2,795$         

b)   30 DT hrs @ $62.08 1,865$         

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES ($10-$12) 9,550.00$       5,000$               -$                   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,973.11$       1,700$               2,700$               

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,664.65$       8,695$               9,071$               

a)  Coordinated 7.5% 125,110$ 

1220 FICA  & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,791.31$       9,690$               9,781$               

a) FICA 6.2% 127,810$ 7,927$         

b) Medicare 1.45% 127,810$ 1,853$         

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE 18,598.62$     19,985$             21,385$             

1313 LIFE INSURANCE 92.16$            95$                    95$                    

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 7,874.54$       7,900$               8,500$               

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 527.17$          800$                  800$                  

a)  Copy Paper

b)  Miscellanous

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,533.61$       2,000$               1,600$               

a)  Utility Bills & Envelopes 1,400$         

b)  Special Notices, Radio Install Forms 200$            

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.50$            800$                  800$                  

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 3,028.68$       2,700$               3,000$               

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 75,495.42$     60,000$             65,000$             

a)  Hydrant Conversion (5)

b)  Water Main Breaks

c)  Water System Maintenance

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 1,177.25$       1,000$               1,000$               

a)  Well house maint, paint

2220 POSTAGE 2,310.45$       2,500$               2,500$               

a)  Utility Billing

b)  Metered Mail



2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page W-2

2018 2019 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

2221 TIRES -$                500$                  500$                  

2222 STREET REPAIRS 7,468.44$       3,000$               10,000$             

a)  Curb Repairs

b)  Sod

c)  Asphalt (water main breaks)

2261 WATER TESTING 1,036.55$       800$                  1,000$               

a)  Bacterial monthly 

b)  Copper & Lead 

2262 WATER METERS & SUPPLIES 8,224.35$       5,500$               5,500$               

2264 SAFE DRINKING WATER FEE (Water Test Fee-37109) 13,944.00$     13,900$             21,335$             

2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 729.47$          950$                  1,050$               

3010 AUDIT & ACCOUNTING SERVICES (12.5%) 2,618.76$       2,700$               5,510$               

3030 ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,945.01$       2,500$               2,500$               

3040 LEGAL SERVICES -$                300$                  300$                  

3210 TELEPHONE 561.04$          900$                  750$                  

a)  Alarm System

b)  Cell Phone usage

c)  Pager

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 862.68$          1,100$               1,000$               

a)  AWWA Conference

b)  USTI Conference

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 7,758.59$       7,600$               9,000$               

a)  Newsletter

b)  Special Notices

3600 INSURANCE 6,642.10$       7,000$               8,000$               

3870 WATER USAGE - BLAINE ACCOUNTS 2,377.70$       3,500$               4,200$               

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,564.76$     7,511$               7,511$               

a)  I.T. Services 5,000$         

b)  Safety Consultant 2,061$         

c)  Drug Testing 450$            



2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page W-3

2018 2019 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 4,653.91$       13,775$             13,775$             

a)  USTI (software support) 1,000$         

b)  Gopher State One-Call 1,000$         

c)  Cathodic Protection Service 2,000$         

d)  66% SCADA System 765$            

e)  Software Support for Meter Program 660$            

f)   Meter Reading Equipment Support 250$            

     (handhelds)

g)  Infraseek GIS 1,800$         

h)  GPS upgrades 300$            

i)   Infraseek Software Modules 6,000$         

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 1,153.03$       1,500$               1,950$               

a)  Munici-pals

b)  MN Rural Water Conference

c)  AWWA

d)  Con-Expo 500$            

e)  Staff Training 1/yr 150$            

f)   U.S.T. I. Conference 850$            

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 810.59$          560$                  560$                  

a)  AWWA

b)  Rural Water Assoc.

4370 PERMITS & SALES TAX 1,957.60$       8,400$               8,400$               

a)  DNR Fees (Well Permits) 2,200$         

b)  Quarterly Sales Tax (37103) 6,200$         

4470 WATER PERMIT SURCHARGES (37171) -$                10$                    10$                    

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                -$                   -$                   

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 4,813,931.00$   94,253$             95,741$             

a)  Transfer to General Fund  32,947$       

b)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 62,794$       

TOTAL 2020 WATER DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 5,149,755.35$   419,050$           449,934$           



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2020 BUDGET

Page WTP/OP-1

2018 2019 2020

WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS-601.49402 Actual Budget Budget

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES -$                   100$                  100$                     

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,000.00$          2,000$               2,000$                  

a) Diesel, Generator

2160 CHEMICALS & CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 19,635.67$        19,000$             20,000$                

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 15,442.40$        15,000$             15,000$                

a)  Tools

b)  RPZ Testing (Backfill testing)

c)  Load Bank Testing (Generator) 3,000$       

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 852.97$             4,000$               4,000$                  

3030 ENGINEERING FEES 1,760.00$          1,000$               1,000$                  

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$                   -$                   -$                      

3600 INSURANCE 10,105.20$        10,200$             12,000$                

3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 89,319.64$        75,000$             82,000$                

3830 GAS UTILITIES 3,141.20$          2,600$               2,600$                  

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 470.00$             3,500$               2,000$                  

a)  Filter Evaluation

b)  Security Camera Maintenance

c)  Comcast

 

4370 PERMITS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,075.00$          2,850$               2,550$                  

a)  Hazardous Chemical Inventory Fee & 

         Pressure Vessel Permit (State of MN) 200$          

b)  WTP Permit (Metro Council) 650$          

c)  Strength Charge (Metro Council) 1,700$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 829.00$             -$                   -$                      

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 43,635.00$        44,945$             46,293$                

a)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 11,655$     

b)  Transfer to Water Treatment Plant Fund 34,638$     

TOTAL 2020 WTP EXPENDITURES 188,266.08$      180,195$           189,543$              



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2020 BUDGET

Page S-1

2018 2019 2020

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 Actual Budget Budget

1010 SALARIES 107,740.71$    109,000$           112,300$           

1013 OVERTIME 7,763.05$        7,912$               8,150$               

a)  175 OT hrs @ $46.56

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,366.11$        3,014$               4,660$               

a)   60 OT hrs @ $46.56 2,795$         

b)   30 DT hrs @ $62.08 1,865$         

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES ($10-$12) 9,550.00$        5,000$               -$                   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,973.12$        1,700$               2,700$               

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,905.30$        8,695$               9,071$               

a)  Coordinated 7.5% 125,110$   

1220 FICA  & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,791.97$        9,690$               9,781$               

a) FICA 6.2% 127,810$   7,927$         

b) Medicare 1.45% 127,810$   1,853$         

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE 18,599.18$      19,985$             21,385$             

1313 LIFE INSURANCE 92.40$             95$                    95$                    

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 7,874.54$        7,900$               8,500$               

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 567.90$           800$                  800$                  

a)  Copy Paper

b)  Miscellanous

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,533.62$        1,500$               1,600$               

a)  Utility Bills & Envelopes 1,400$         

b)  Special Notices, Radio Install Forms 200$            

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES -$                 500$                  500$                  

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 3,028.69$        2,700$               2,700$               

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 14,466.20$      10,000$             14,000$             

a)  Chemicals-Sewer System

b)  Sewer System Maintenance

c)  Manhole Covers

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 2,460.00$        3,000$               3,000$               

2220 POSTAGE 2,085.43$        2,500$               2,500$               

a)  Utility Billing

b)  Metered Mail

2221 TIRES -$                 500$                  500$                  



2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page S-2

2018 2019 2020

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

2222 STREET REPAIRS 3,846.15$        1,500$               3,000$               

a)  Curb Repairs

b)  Sod

c)  Asphalt (sewer breaks)

2262 WATER METERS & SUPPLIES 2,174.62$        6,000$               6,000$               

2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 729.47$           950$                  1,050$               

3010 AUDIT & ACCOUNTING SERVICES (12.5%) 2,618.74$        2,700$               5,510$               

3030 ENGINEERING SERVICES 2,846.00$        2,500$               2,500$               

3040 LEGAL SERVICES -$                 300$                  300$                  

3210 TELEPHONE 561.11$           700$                  700$                  

a)  Alarm System

b)  Cell Phone usage

c)  Pager

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 125.30$           1,000$               1,000$               

a)  Sewer Trade Conference

b)  USTI Conference

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 127.66$           300$                  300$                  

3600 INSURANCE 11,149.91$      11,500$             13,000$             

3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 4,906.46$        4,000$               5,500$               

3840 METRO WASTE CONTROL 633,742.28$    593,579$           584,920$           

($48,743.25/month)

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 17,209.86$      13,511$             8,511$               

a)  I.T. Services (split 150 hr block) 5,000$         

b)  Safety Consultant 2,061$         

c)  Drug Testing 450$            

d)  Load Bank Testing (Generator) 1,000$         

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,913.96$        6,500$               6,500$               

a)  USTI (software support) 1,000$         

b)  Gopher State One-Call 2,040$         

c)  33%  SCADA System 450$            

d)  Software Support for Meter Program 660$            

e)  Meter Reading Equipment Support 250$            

      (handhelds)

f)   Infraseek GIS 1,800$         

g)  GPS/GIS Software Support 300$            



2020 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page S-3

2018 2019 2020

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 828.03$           1,950$               1,950$               

a)  Munici-pals

b)  MN Rural Water Conference

c)  AWWA

d)  Sewer Trade Conference 500$            

e)  Staff Training 1/yr 150$            

f)   U.S.T.I. Conference 850$            

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 69.59$             340$                  340$                  

a)  Minnesota Rural 123$            

b)  American Water Works Assoc. 137$            

c)  A.P.W.A. 80$              

4390 MISCELLANEOUS -$                 -$                   -$                   

4450 RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGES (SAC-37250) 71,344.35$      -$                   -$                   

4460 SEWER PERMIT SURCHARGES (37271) -$                 10$                    -$                   

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                 -$                   -$                   

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 73,037.00$      75,228$             76,145$             

a)  Transfer to General Fund  17,700$       

b)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 58,445$       

TOTAL 2020 SEWER DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 1,026,028.71$ 917,059$           919,468$           

TOTAL 2020 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,364,050.14$ 1,516,304$        1,558,945$        



         CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

BREAKDOWN OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES FOR 2020 BUDGET

   WATER TREATMENT PLANT FUND 602

Page WTP-1

2018 2019 2020

REVENUES: Actual Budget Budget

602.00000.36200 MISC REVENUES -$                 -$                   -$                   

602.00000.36210 INTEREST 2,480.17$        5,000$               3,817$               

602.00000.37150 WATER CONNECTION CHARGE -$                 -$                   -$                   

602.00000.37601 WATER TREATMENT PLANT COLLECTIONS 214,190.05$    210,000$           210,000$           

602.00000.37604 WATER TREATMENT PLANT PENALTIES 3,579.85$        3,016$               3,016$               

602.00000.39206 TRANSFER FROM WTR TREATMT PLANT 32,649.00$      33,629$             34,638$             

TOTAL 2020 WTP BOND FUND REVENUES 252,899.07$    251,645$           251,471$           

2018 2019 2020

EXPENDITURES: Actual Budget Budget

602.49402.06010 BOND PRINCIPAL 213,000.00$    219,000$           225,000$           

602.49402.06110 BOND INTEREST 36,649.01$      32,645$             26,471$             

TOTAL 2020 WTP BOND FUND EXPENDITURES 249,649.01$    251,645$           251,471$           





Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402 

November 13, 2019 

Mr. Dan Buchholtz, Administrator 
City of Spring Lake Park 
City Hall 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 

Re: 2019 Garfield Pond Improvements Project 
Project No. 193804750 
Bid Results 

Dear Dan: 

Bids were opened for the Garfield Pond Improvements Project on November 12, 2019. Transmitted 
herewith is a copy of the Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each 
Bidder once the Project has been awarded. 

Ten bids were received. The following summarizes the results of the Bids received: 

Contractor Total Base Bid 
Low Jacon LLC $410,789.00 
#2 Rachel Contracting $473,141.50 
#3 Veit & Company, Inc. $479,851.25 
#4 New Look Contracting, Inc. $480,883.50 
#5 Park Construction Company $494,420.50 
#6 Dave Perkins Contracting, Inc. $495,812.00 
#7 LinnCo, Inc. $508,445.30 
#8 Northland Excavating $509,706.31 
#9 LaTour Construction, Inc. $561,045.25 
#10 Meyer Contracting, Inc. $565,858.38 

The low Bidder on the Project was Jacon LLC with a Total Base Bid Amount of $410,789.00.00.  Attached 
to this letter is contractor qualification information for Jacon LLC as submitted with their bid.   

The low bid amount of $410,789.00 is slightly less than the combined estimated construction and 
contingency amount used for the grant application on this project.   

These Bids have been reviewed and found to be in order.  If the City wishes to award the Project to the low 
Bidder, then Jacon LLC should be awarded the Project on the Total Base Bid Amount of $410,789.00.  
Award of the project should be content upon RCWD concurrence that the award is complaint with the grant 
requirements.   

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Peter Allen me. 

Sincerely, 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

Phil Gravel 

Enclosures 



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

:
St

an
te

c 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

:

Bi
d 

O
pe

ni
ng

:
O

w
ne

r:
Ph

il 
G

ra
ve

l
Lic

en
se

 #
 1

98
64

BI
D 

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N

Ite
m

 
N

um
Ite

m
Un

its
Q

ty
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
BA

SE
 B

ID
PA

RT
 A

 - 
G

A
RF

IE
LD

 P
O

N
D 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
:

1
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TIO
N

LS
1

$1
5,

60
0.

00
$1

5,
60

0.
00

$3
7,

85
0.

00
$3

7,
85

0.
00

$5
1,

61
0.

00
$5

1,
61

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$3
8,

70
0.

00
$3

8,
70

0.
00

2
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
LS

1
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

$5
,1

00
.0

0
$5

,1
50

.0
0

$5
,1

50
.0

0
$4

,4
90

.0
0

$4
,4

90
.0

0
3

D
EW

AT
ER

IN
G

LS
1

$1
4,

39
3.

00
$1

4,
39

3.
00

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

50
0.

00
$1

0,
50

0.
00

$3
0,

00
0.

00
$3

0,
00

0.
00

$2
6,

30
0.

00
$2

6,
30

0.
00

4
ER

O
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L
LS

1
$5

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
50

0.
00

$1
0,

50
0.

00
$4

,7
50

.0
0

$4
,7

50
.0

0
$1

1,
50

0.
00

$1
1,

50
0.

00
5

C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

, G
RA

D
IN

G
 (P

)
LS

1
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$3

8,
80

0.
00

$3
8,

80
0.

00
$3

4,
12

5.
00

$3
4,

12
5.

00
$4

3,
50

0.
00

$4
3,

50
0.

00
$3

4,
10

0.
00

$3
4,

10
0.

00
6

C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

, P
O

N
D

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N

 (L
V)

C
Y

22
00

$9
.0

0
$1

9,
80

0.
00

$2
0.

00
$4

4,
00

0.
00

$2
1.

50
$4

7,
30

0.
00

$2
5.

50
$5

6,
10

0.
00

$2
5.

20
$5

5,
44

0.
00

7
C

LE
AR

IN
G

 A
N

D
 G

RU
BB

IN
G

LS
1

$4
4,

84
0.

00
$4

4,
84

0.
00

$7
1,

35
0.

00
$7

1,
35

0.
00

$5
2,

41
2.

00
$5

2,
41

2.
00

$2
8,

60
0.

00
$2

8,
60

0.
00

$4
5,

70
0.

00
$4

5,
70

0.
00

8
SA

LV
AG

E 
AN

D
 R

EI
N

ST
AL

L 
AP

RO
N

EA
3

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$9
50

.0
0

$2
,8

50
.0

0
$2

,2
65

.0
0

$6
,7

95
.0

0
$2

,3
50

.0
0

$7
,0

50
.0

0
$1

,1
20

.0
0

$3
,3

60
.0

0
9

SA
LV

AG
E 

AN
D

 R
EI

N
ST

AL
L 

PI
PE

LF
28

$3
0.

00
$8

40
.0

0
$9

9.
00

$2
,7

72
.0

0
$8

1.
00

$2
,2

68
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

,8
00

.0
0

$7
4.

90
$2

,0
97

.2
0

10
RE

M
O

VE
 P

IP
E

LF
12

$1
4.

00
$1

68
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$6
00

.0
0

$9
5.

00
$1

,1
40

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
,4

40
.0

0
$4

1.
90

$5
02

.8
0

11
RE

M
O

VE
 S

TO
RM

 C
BM

H 
O

R 
C

B
EA

2
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$6

50
.0

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$7

35
.0

0
$1

,4
70

.0
0

$9
29

.0
0

$1
,8

58
.0

0
12

RE
M

O
VE

 B
ITU

M
IN

O
US

 P
AV

EM
EN

T (
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AW

C
UT

S)
SF

90
0

$2
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$2
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$1
.6

5
$1

,4
85

.0
0

$2
.8

5
$2

,5
65

.0
0

$2
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

13
RE

M
O

VE
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 S

AW
C

UT
S)

LF
50

$4
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

0.
00

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$9

.6
5

$4
82

.5
0

$1
0.

85
$5

42
.5

0
$1

9.
70

$9
85

.0
0

14
RE

M
O

VE
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 S

AW
C

UT
S)

SF
11

0
$4

.0
0

$4
40

.0
0

$6
.5

0
$7

15
.0

0
$6

.1
5

$6
76

.5
0

$6
.0

0
$6

60
.0

0
$5

.3
0

$5
83

.0
0

15
RE

M
O

VE
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L

LF
26

0
$3

.0
0

$7
80

.0
0

$6
.0

0
$1

,5
60

.0
0

$1
0.

10
$2

,6
26

.0
0

$1
8.

00
$4

,6
80

.0
0

$7
.4

5
$1

,9
37

.0
0

16
2'

 X
 3

' C
B,

 IN
C

L 
R-

30
67

 C
ST

G
 A

N
D

 A
D

J 
RI

N
G

S
EA

1
$3

,4
00

.0
0

$3
,4

00
.0

0
$2

,9
50

.0
0

$2
,9

50
.0

0
$2

,8
04

.0
0

$2
,8

04
.0

0
$3

,0
47

.0
0

$3
,0

47
.0

0
$2

,4
70

.0
0

$2
,4

70
.0

0
17

4'
 D

IA
 S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 C

BM
H,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

EA
1

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$4

,4
00

.0
0

$3
,8

50
.0

0
$3

,8
50

.0
0

$3
,5

00
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,8

67
.0

0
$5

,8
67

.0
0

$3
,1

10
.0

0
$3

,1
10

.0
0

18
5'

 D
IA

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 C
BM

H,
 IN

C
L.

 C
ST

G
 A

N
D

 A
D

J 
RI

N
G

S
EA

1
$5

,8
00

.0
0

$5
,8

00
.0

0
$6

,0
30

.0
0

$6
,0

30
.0

0
$5

,1
84

.0
0

$5
,1

84
.0

0
$6

,0
10

.0
0

$6
,0

10
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
19

6'
 D

IA
 S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 C

BM
H,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

EA
2

$8
,2

00
.0

0
$1

6,
40

0.
00

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$6
,9

01
.0

0
$1

3,
80

2.
00

$6
,7

49
.0

0
$1

3,
49

8.
00

$6
,9

70
.0

0
$1

3,
94

0.
00

20
5'

 D
IA

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 M
H 

SP
EC

IA
L,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

LS
1

$6
,4

50
.0

0
$6

,4
50

.0
0

$1
0,

25
0.

00
$1

0,
25

0.
00

$1
7,

49
0.

00
$1

7,
49

0.
00

$1
7,

90
1.

00
$1

7,
90

1.
00

$1
7,

30
0.

00
$1

7,
30

0.
00

21
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LF

16
$4

2.
50

$6
80

.0
0

$7
0.

00
$1

,1
20

.0
0

$6
8.

00
$1

,0
88

.0
0

$2
85

.0
0

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$1

13
.0

0
$1

,8
08

.0
0

22
18

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LF

69
$5

7.
00

$3
,9

33
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$8

,2
80

.0
0

$7
5.

00
$5

,1
75

.0
0

$1
01

.0
0

$6
,9

69
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$8

,2
80

.0
0

23
24

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LF

32
$1

05
.0

0
$3

,3
60

.0
0

$1
04

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$1

01
.0

0
$3

,2
32

.0
0

$1
29

.0
0

$4
,1

28
.0

0
$1

46
.0

0
$4

,6
72

.0
0

24
36

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 II
I

LF
24

$1
85

.0
0

$4
,4

40
.0

0
$5

3.
00

$1
,2

72
.0

0
$1

33
.0

0
$3

,1
92

.0
0

$2
34

.0
0

$5
,6

16
.0

0
$1

77
.0

0
$4

,2
48

.0
0

25
42

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 II
LF

56
7

$2
70

.0
0

$1
53

,0
90

.0
0

$1
89

.0
0

$1
07

,1
63

.0
0

$2
02

.0
0

$1
14

,5
34

.0
0

$1
95

.0
0

$1
10

,5
65

.0
0

$2
10

.0
0

$1
19

,0
70

.0
0

26
42

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
BE

N
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 II
EA

12
$1

,5
25

.0
0

$1
8,

30
0.

00
$1

,7
88

.0
0

$2
1,

45
6.

00
$1

,0
05

.0
0

$1
2,

06
0.

00
$1

,4
20

.0
0

$1
7,

04
0.

00
$1

,2
90

.0
0

$1
5,

48
0.

00
27

12
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

- A
PR

O
N

 (I
N

C
L.

 TR
AS

H 
G

UA
RD

) 
EA

1
$8

76
.0

0
$8

76
.0

0
$1

,4
20

.0
0

$1
,4

20
.0

0
$2

,3
11

.0
0

$2
,3

11
.0

0
$4

,6
02

.0
0

$4
,6

02
.0

0
$1

,7
20

.0
0

$1
,7

20
.0

0
28

24
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

- A
PR

O
N

 (I
N

C
L.

 TR
AS

H 
G

UA
RD

) 
EA

1
$2

,0
11

.0
0

$2
,0

11
.0

0
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$3

,4
42

.0
0

$3
,4

42
.0

0
$2

,7
50

.0
0

$2
,7

50
.0

0
$2

,6
10

.0
0

$2
,6

10
.0

0
29

42
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

- A
PR

O
N

 (I
N

C
L.

 TR
AS

H 
G

UA
RD

) 
EA

2
$8

,7
04

.0
0

$1
7,

40
8.

00
$4

,1
50

.0
0

$8
,3

00
.0

0
$7

,1
05

.0
0

$1
4,

21
0.

00
$5

,1
41

.0
0

$1
0,

28
2.

00
$5

,6
10

.0
0

$1
1,

22
0.

00
30

HA
N

D
-P

LA
C

ED
 R

IP
RA

P 
- C

LA
SS

 3
 

C
Y

90
$1

00
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
0,

80
0.

00
$1

20
.7

0
$1

0,
86

3.
00

$1
81

.0
0

$1
6,

29
0.

00
$1

18
.0

0
$1

0,
62

0.
00

31
TO

PS
O

IL
 B

O
RR

O
W

 (L
V)

C
Y

25
$2

4.
00

$6
00

.0
0

$6
2.

00
$1

,5
50

.0
0

$6
0.

75
$1

,5
18

.7
5

$1
11

.0
0

$2
,7

75
.0

0
$4

4.
70

$1
,1

17
.5

0
32

SE
LE

C
T G

RA
N

UL
AR

 B
O

RR
O

W
 (M

O
D

IF
IE

D
) –

 IN
FI

LT
RA

TIO
N

 TR
EN

C
H 

(C
V)

 
C

Y
18

0
$2

1.
00

$3
,7

80
.0

0
$3

2.
00

$5
,7

60
.0

0
$6

2.
75

$1
1,

29
5.

00
$3

6.
00

$6
,4

80
.0

0
$7

7.
90

$1
4,

02
2.

00
33

M
UL

C
H,

 TY
PE

 1
LB

26
00

$0
.5

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.3

0
$7

80
.0

0
$0

.3
0

$7
80

.0
0

$1
.5

0
$3

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.2

6
$6

76
.0

0
34

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
BL

AN
KE

T, 
C

AT
EG

O
RY

 3
 S

TR
AW

SY
27

00
$3

.0
0

$8
,1

00
.0

0
$1

.6
5

$4
,4

55
.0

0
$1

.7
5

$4
,7

25
.0

0
$5

.8
5

$1
5,

79
5.

00
$1

.5
5

$4
,1

85
.0

0
35

M
N

D
O

T S
EE

D
 M

IX
 3

3-
26

1
SY

27
00

$0
.2

5
$6

75
.0

0
$0

.7
5

$2
,0

25
.0

0
$0

.2
5

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.3

0
$8

10
.0

0
$0

.1
9

$5
13

.0
0

36
M

N
D

O
T S

EE
D

 M
IX

 2
5-

13
1

SY
31

00
$0

.2
5

$7
75

.0
0

$0
.6

0
$1

,8
60

.0
0

$0
.8

5
$2

,6
35

.0
0

$0
.3

5
$1

,0
85

.0
0

$0
.7

7
$2

,3
87

.0
0

37
B6

18
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R 

LF
50

$2
0.

00
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
8.

10
$1

,9
05

.0
0

$4
4.

15
$2

,2
07

.5
0

$7
0.

00
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$6
,4

00
.0

0
38

4"
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

W
ITH

 B
AS

E
SF

11
0

$5
.0

0
$5

50
.0

0
$1

8.
55

$2
,0

40
.5

0
$2

1.
80

$2
,3

98
.0

0
$2

0.
60

$2
,2

66
.0

0
$3

1.
90

$3
,5

09
.0

0
39

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 S
TR

EE
T P

AT
C

H 
(w

ith
 6

" B
IT.

 &
 1

2"
 C

LA
SS

 5
)

SF
90

0
$3

.0
0

$2
,7

00
.0

0
$1

1.
00

$9
,9

00
.0

0
$1

3.
90

$1
2,

51
0.

00
$1

7.
60

$1
5,

84
0.

00
$1

1.
90

$1
0,

71
0.

00
 

TO
TA

L 
BA

SE
 B

ID
 

$4
10

,7
89

.0
0

 
$4

73
,1

41
.5

0
 

$4
79

,8
51

.2
5

 
$4

80
,8

83
.5

0
 

$4
94

,4
20

.5
0

Ph
on

e:

Em
ai

l:
in
fo
@
ja
co
n
co
.c
o
m

es
tim

at
in
g@

ra
ch
el
co
nt
ra
ct
in
g.
co
m

ss
tr
a
a
te
@
ve
itu
sa
.c
o
m

jm
itc
he
ll@

ne
w
lo
ok
co
nt
ra
ct
in
g.
ne
t

m
ch
ris
tia
ns
on
@
pa
rk
co
ns
tr
uc
tio
nc
o.
co
m

Si
gn

ed
 B

y:
Ja

so
n 

Ja
co

bs
en

M
at

th
ey

 C
oz

Br
ia

n 
Vo

lk
Jo

n 
M

itc
he

ll

Tit
le

:
Pr

es
id

en
t/

O
w

ne
r

Pr
es

id
en

t
Tr

ea
su

re
r

Vi
ce

 P
re

sid
en

t

Si
gn

ed
 R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e:

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

1
1

1
1

1

(7
63

) 4
28

-2
24

2
(7

63
) 2

41
-1

59
6

(7
63

) 7
86

-9
80

0

Ve
it 

& 
C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

Pa
rk

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
pa

ny

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 3

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 4

Ve
it 

&
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

14
00

0 
Ve

it 
Pl

ac
e

Ro
ge

rs
, M

N
 5

53
74

Pa
rk

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

om
pa

ny
14

04
5 

N
or

th
da

le
 B

lv
d.

Ro
ge

rs
, M

N
 5

53
74

M
ic

ha
le

 C
hr

ist
ia

ns
on

39
00

 L
aB

or
e 

Rd
.

Va
dn

ai
s H

ei
gh

ts
, M

N
 5

51
10

Ra
ch

el
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g

Ad
de

nd
a 

Ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

:
Bi

d 
Se

cu
rit

y:

C
on

tra
ct

or
 N

am
e 

an
d 

Ad
dr

es
s:

41
25

 N
ap

ie
r C

ou
rt 

N
E

St
. M

ic
ha

el
, M

N
 5

53
76

(6
51

) 4
26

-8
56

1
(7

63
) 4

24
-1

50
0

Ja
co

n 
LL

C
 

Ra
ch

el
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 1

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 2

Ja
co

n 
LL

C
 

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
is 

an
 e

xa
ct

re
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 b

id
s r

ec
ei

ve
d.

C
ity

 o
f S

pr
in

g 
La

ke
 P

ar
k,

 M
in

ne
so

ta

 
20

19
 G

ar
fie

ld
 P

on
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 Tu
es

da
y,

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
2,

 2
01

9 
at

 1
 P

.M
., 

C
ST

19
38

04
75

0

Vi
ce

 P
re

sid
en

t

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 5

14
81

 8
1s

t A
ve

. N
E

M
in

ne
ap

ol
is,

 M
N

 5
54

32

N
ew

 L
oo

k 
C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
In

c.

N
ew

 L
oo

k 
C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
In

c.

 1
93

80
47

50
_B

id
Ta

b
BT

-1



BI
D 

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N

Ite
m

 
N

um
Ite

m
Un

its
Q

ty

BA
SE

 B
ID

PA
RT

 A
 - 

G
A

RF
IE

LD
 P

O
N

D 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

:
1

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TIO

N
LS

1
2

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

LS
1

3
D

EW
AT

ER
IN

G
LS

1
4

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T C
O

N
TR

O
L

LS
1

5
C

O
M

M
O

N
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, G

RA
D

IN
G

 (P
)

LS
1

6
C

O
M

M
O

N
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, P

O
N

D
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
 (L

V)
C

Y
22

00
7

C
LE

AR
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
RU

BB
IN

G
LS

1
8

SA
LV

AG
E 

AN
D

 R
EI

N
ST

AL
L 

AP
RO

N
EA

3
9

SA
LV

AG
E 

AN
D

 R
EI

N
ST

AL
L 

PI
PE

LF
28

10
RE

M
O

VE
 P

IP
E

LF
12

11
RE

M
O

VE
 S

TO
RM

 C
BM

H 
O

R 
C

B
EA

2
12

RE
M

O
VE

 B
ITU

M
IN

O
US

 P
AV

EM
EN

T (
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 S
AW

C
UT

S)
SF

90
0

13
RE

M
O

VE
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 S

AW
C

UT
S)

LF
50

14
RE

M
O

VE
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 S

AW
C

UT
S)

SF
11

0
15

RE
M

O
VE

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L
LF

26
0

16
2'

 X
 3

' C
B,

 IN
C

L 
R-

30
67

 C
ST

G
 A

N
D

 A
D

J 
RI

N
G

S
EA

1
17

4'
 D

IA
 S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 C

BM
H,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

EA
1

18
5'

 D
IA

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 C
BM

H,
 IN

C
L.

 C
ST

G
 A

N
D

 A
D

J 
RI

N
G

S
EA

1
19

6'
 D

IA
 S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 C

BM
H,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

EA
2

20
5'

 D
IA

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 M
H 

SP
EC

IA
L,

 IN
C

L.
 C

ST
G

 A
N

D
 A

D
J 

RI
N

G
S

LS
1

21
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LF

16
22

18
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
 3

00
6 

C
LA

SS
 V

LF
69

23
24

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LF

32
24

36
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
 3

00
6 

C
LA

SS
 II

I
LF

24
25

42
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

SE
W

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
 3

00
6 

C
LA

SS
 II

LF
56

7
26

42
" R

C
 P

IP
E 

BE
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 3

00
6 

C
LA

SS
 II

EA
12

27
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
- A

PR
O

N
 (I

N
C

L.
 TR

AS
H 

G
UA

RD
) 

EA
1

28
24

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
- A

PR
O

N
 (I

N
C

L.
 TR

AS
H 

G
UA

RD
) 

EA
1

29
42

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
- A

PR
O

N
 (I

N
C

L.
 TR

AS
H 

G
UA

RD
) 

EA
2

30
HA

N
D

-P
LA

C
ED

 R
IP

RA
P 

- C
LA

SS
 3

 
C

Y
90

31
TO

PS
O

IL
 B

O
RR

O
W

 (L
V)

C
Y

25
32

SE
LE

C
T G

RA
N

UL
AR

 B
O

RR
O

W
 (M

O
D

IF
IE

D
) –

 IN
FI

LT
RA

TIO
N

 TR
EN

C
H 

(C
V)

 
C

Y
18

0
33

M
UL

C
H,

 TY
PE

 1
LB

26
00

34
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

BL
AN

KE
T, 

C
AT

EG
O

RY
 3

 S
TR

AW
SY

27
00

35
M

N
D

O
T S

EE
D

 M
IX

 3
3-

26
1

SY
27

00
36

M
N

D
O

T S
EE

D
 M

IX
 2

5-
13

1
SY

31
00

37
B6

18
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

AN
D

 G
UT

TE
R 

LF
50

38
4"

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
W

ITH
 B

AS
E

SF
11

0
39

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 S
TR

EE
T P

AT
C

H 
(w

ith
 6

" B
IT.

 &
 1

2"
 C

LA
SS

 5
)

SF
90

0
TO

TA
L 

BA
SE

 B
ID

Ph
on

e:

Em
ai

l:

Si
gn

ed
 B

y:

Tit
le

:

Si
gn

ed
 R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 C
er

tif
ic

at
e:

Ad
de

nd
a 

Ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

:
Bi

d 
Se

cu
rit

y:

C
on

tra
ct

or
 N

am
e 

an
d 

Ad
dr

es
s:

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

$4
5,

40
6.

00
$4

5,
40

6.
00

$3
1,

00
0.

00
$3

1,
00

0.
00

$2
7,

50
0.

00
$2

7,
50

0.
00

$5
3,

95
0.

00
$5

3,
95

0.
00

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,5

00
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$4
,9

00
.0

0
$4

,9
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$5
2,

00
0.

00
$5

2,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$3
7,

00
0.

00
$3

7,
00

0.
00

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$1
5,

33
0.

00
$1

5,
33

0.
00

$8
,5

00
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$2
2,

00
0.

00
$2

2,
00

0.
00

$4
4,

24
0.

00
$4

4,
24

0.
00

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$6
9,

35
0.

00
$6

9,
35

0.
00

$5
6,

00
0.

00
$5

6,
00

0.
00

$2
9.

50
$6

4,
90

0.
00

$2
3.

35
$5

1,
37

0.
00

$3
8.

00
$8

3,
60

0.
00

$2
4.

25
$5

3,
35

0.
00

$3
5.

90
$7

8,
98

0.
00

$6
2,

95
0.

00
$6

2,
95

0.
00

$5
5,

42
2.

00
$5

5,
42

2.
00

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$3
0,

48
5.

38
$3

0,
48

5.
38

$7
50

.0
0

$2
,2

50
.0

0
$9

22
.0

0
$2

,7
66

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,2

85
.0

0
$3

,8
55

.0
0

$3
,1

83
.1

2
$9

,5
49

.3
6

$1
25

.0
0

$3
,5

00
.0

0
$1

21
.0

0
$3

,3
88

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$4
,2

00
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$1
50

.4
0

$4
,2

11
.2

0
$1

2.
00

$1
44

.0
0

$9
4.

00
$1

,1
28

.0
0

$4
5.

00
$5

40
.0

0
$1

6.
00

$1
92

.0
0

$4
1.

20
$4

94
.4

0
$3

50
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
$1

,3
07

.0
0

$2
,6

14
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$5

70
.0

0
$1

,1
40

.0
0

$4
78

.4
1

$9
56

.8
2

$2
.5

0
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$1
.9

0
$1

,7
10

.0
0

$2
.5

0
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$1
.2

5
$1

,1
25

.0
0

$1
.4

6
$1

,3
14

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$2

4.
50

$1
,2

25
.0

0
$8

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$6
.1

5
$3

07
.5

0
$7

.9
1

$3
95

.5
0

$3
.5

0
$3

85
.0

0
$5

.2
0

$5
72

.0
0

$8
.0

0
$8

80
.0

0
$3

.6
0

$3
96

.0
0

$2
.0

7
$2

27
.7

0
$1

5.
00

$3
,9

00
.0

0
$1

4.
10

$3
,6

66
.0

0
$8

.0
0

$2
,0

80
.0

0
$1

1.
50

$2
,9

90
.0

0
$1

3.
98

$3
,6

34
.8

0
$3

,1
00

.0
0

$3
,1

00
.0

0
$2

,7
29

.0
0

$2
,7

29
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$2

,3
75

.0
0

$2
,3

75
.0

0
$3

,3
75

.5
6

$3
,3

75
.5

6
$4

,9
00

.0
0

$4
,9

00
.0

0
$3

,0
38

.0
0

$3
,0

38
.0

0
$4

,1
71

.0
0

$4
,1

71
.0

0
$3

,4
25

.0
0

$3
,4

25
.0

0
$3

,8
93

.8
0

$3
,8

93
.8

0
$5

,8
00

.0
0

$5
,8

00
.0

0
$4

,5
50

.0
0

$4
,5

50
.0

0
$5

,6
10

.6
0

$5
,6

10
.6

0
$4

,6
25

.0
0

$4
,6

25
.0

0
$5

,9
25

.8
0

$5
,9

25
.8

0
$6

,9
00

.0
0

$1
3,

80
0.

00
$5

,2
65

.0
0

$1
0,

53
0.

00
$5

,9
63

.0
0

$1
1,

92
6.

00
$6

,1
25

.0
0

$1
2,

25
0.

00
$8

,2
45

.1
1

$1
6,

49
0.

22
$9

,5
00

.0
0

$9
,5

00
.0

0
$1

5,
70

0.
00

$1
5,

70
0.

00
$1

0,
91

5.
00

$1
0,

91
5.

00
$1

5,
87

5.
00

$1
5,

87
5.

00
$1

7,
45

6.
53

$1
7,

45
6.

53
$8

0.
00

$1
,2

80
.0

0
$9

4.
00

$1
,5

04
.0

0
$2

23
.9

7
$3

,5
83

.5
2

$5
4.

00
$8

64
.0

0
$1

27
.9

0
$2

,0
46

.4
0

$7
8.

00
$5

,3
82

.0
0

$1
17

.0
0

$8
,0

73
.0

0
$1

18
.2

8
$8

,1
61

.3
2

$6
4.

00
$4

,4
16

.0
0

$7
4.

69
$5

,1
53

.6
1

$9
0.

00
$2

,8
80

.0
0

$1
37

.0
0

$4
,3

84
.0

0
$2

89
.0

8
$9

,2
50

.5
6

$9
4.

00
$3

,0
08

.0
0

$1
68

.6
6

$5
,3

97
.1

2
$1

20
.0

0
$2

,8
80

.0
0

$1
72

.5
0

$4
,1

40
.0

0
$3

40
.1

1
$8

,1
62

.6
4

$1
34

.0
0

$3
,2

16
.0

0
$2

85
.6

9
$6

,8
56

.5
6

$2
20

.0
0

$1
24

,7
40

.0
0

$1
87

.0
0

$1
06

,0
29

.0
0

$2
33

.1
6

$1
32

,2
01

.7
2

$1
95

.0
0

$1
10

,5
65

.0
0

$2
17

.6
5

$1
23

,4
07

.5
5

$1
,5

25
.0

0
$1

8,
30

0.
00

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$1

5,
07

2.
00

$2
,0

89
.1

6
$2

5,
06

9.
92

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$3

6,
00

0.
00

$1
,3

31
.1

9
$1

5,
97

4.
28

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,2

42
.0

0
$1

,2
42

.0
0

$4
,1

68
.6

5
$4

,1
68

.6
5

$1
,5

80
.0

0
$1

,5
80

.0
0

$1
,7

29
.0

6
$1

,7
29

.0
6

$2
,8

50
.0

0
$2

,8
50

.0
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$1

,9
00

.0
0

$9
00

.0
0

$9
00

.0
0

$2
,7

60
.0

0
$2

,7
60

.0
0

$2
,8

09
.7

7
$2

,8
09

.7
7

$5
,1

00
.0

0
$1

0,
20

0.
00

$3
,9

80
.0

0
$7

,9
60

.0
0

$6
,1

81
.9

4
$1

2,
36

3.
88

$5
,4

00
.0

0
$1

0,
80

0.
00

$5
,6

18
.4

3
$1

1,
23

6.
86

$1
30

.0
0

$1
1,

70
0.

00
$1

29
.5

0
$1

1,
65

5.
00

$1
24

.3
5

$1
1,

19
1.

50
$1

05
.0

0
$9

,4
50

.0
0

$2
91

.4
9

$2
6,

23
4.

10
$2

8.
00

$7
00

.0
0

$4
0.

90
$1

,0
22

.5
0

$1
8.

00
$4

50
.0

0
$4

7.
25

$1
,1

81
.2

5
$7

5.
00

$1
,8

75
.0

0
$2

5.
00

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$4

1.
00

$7
,3

80
.0

0
$1

8.
00

$3
,2

40
.0

0
$5

5.
00

$9
,9

00
.0

0
$6

2.
44

$1
1,

23
9.

20
$0

.9
5

$2
,4

70
.0

0
$0

.3
4

$8
84

.0
0

$1
.5

0
$3

,9
00

.0
0

$8
.3

0
$2

1,
58

0.
00

$0
.2

5
$6

50
.0

0
$1

.7
5

$4
,7

25
.0

0
$1

.8
0

$4
,8

60
.0

0
$3

.5
0

$9
,4

50
.0

0
$1

.7
0

$4
,5

90
.0

0
$1

.5
0

$4
,0

50
.0

0
$1

.2
5

$3
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.8
2

$2
,2

14
.0

0
$1

.5
0

$4
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.2
5

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.1

9
$5

13
.0

0
$0

.9
5

$2
,9

45
.0

0
$0

.6
5

$2
,0

15
.0

0
$2

.5
0

$7
,7

50
.0

0
$0

.8
5

$2
,6

35
.0

0
$0

.7
5

$2
,3

25
.0

0
$6

0.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$5

3.
00

$2
,6

50
.0

0
$4

0.
00

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

4.
00

$2
,2

00
.0

0
$6

8.
83

$3
,4

41
.5

0
$1

5.
00

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$7

.6
0

$8
36

.0
0

$4
.0

0
$4

40
.0

0
$1

7.
45

$1
,9

19
.5

0
$2

3.
53

$2
,5

88
.3

0
$1

2.
00

$1
0,

80
0.

00
$1

4.
07

$1
2,

66
3.

00
$1

5.
00

$1
3,

50
0.

00
$1

9.
00

$1
7,

10
0.

00
$1

6.
60

$1
4,

94
0.

00
$4

95
,8

12
.0

0
 

$5
08

,4
61

.5
0

 
$5

09
,7

06
.3

1
 

$5
61

,0
45

.2
5

 
$5

65
,8

58
.3

8

Lin
nC

o,
 In

c.
N

or
th

la
nd

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

La
to

ur
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

M
ey

er
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
In

c.

D
av

id
 S

ch
w

ab
Jo

e 
La

To
ur

Ve
rln

 S
ch

oe
p

Vi
ce

 P
re

sid
en

t
Pr

es
id

en
t/

C
O

O

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

1
1

1
1

1vs
ch
o
e
p
@
m
e
ye
rc
i.c
o
m

(3
20

) 9
63

-5
99

3
(7

63
) 3

91
-5

93
2

rp
e
rk
6
6
@
g
m
a
il.
co
m

m
e
lb
e
rt
@
lin
n
co
in
c.
co
m

di
ck
.n
or
th
la
nd
ex
ca
va
tin
g@

gm
ai
l.c
om

jim
m
y@

la
to
u
rc
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
.c
o
m

(7
63

) 4
27

-0
10

9
(3

20
) 2

72
-8

28
8

19
74

5 
N

ow
th

en
 B

lv
d.

 N
W

N
ow

th
en

, M
N

 5
53

03

Re
ne

 P
er

ki
ns

Pr
es

id
en

t

Lin
nC

o,
 In

c.

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 6

Da
ve

 P
er

ki
ns

 C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

In
c.

D
av

e 
Pe

rk
in

s C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

In
c.

Pr
es

id
en

t

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 8

Bu
ffa

lo
, M

N
 5

53
13

12
54

 8
0t

h 
St

. N
W

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 7

N
or

th
la

nd
 E

xc
av

at
in

g

2 
Se

co
nd

 A
ve

. S
., 

St
e.

 1
60

Sa
uk

 R
ap

id
s, 

M
N

 5
63

79

N
ic

k 
Lin

ne
m

an
n

(7
63

) 3
18

-7
27

2

M
ap

le
 L

ak
e,

 M
N

 5
53

58

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 1

0

M
ey

er
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
In

c.

11
00

0 
93

rd
 A

ve
. N

.

M
ap

le
 G

ro
ve

, M
N

 5
53

69

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 9

La
to

ur
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

21
34

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ro
ad

 8
 N

W

 1
93

80
47

50
_B

id
Ta

b
BT

-2

















 

Memorandum 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Kay Okey, Parks & Recreation Director 

Date:  November 18, 2019 

Subject: Request to purchase for Terrace Park.                  
 

 

Terrace Park has a play structure that currently has a metal slide, which can get very 
hot in the summer, in addition, this play structure has constant repair issues.  I 
discussed the options of repairing or purchasing a new piece with our Public Works 
staff and the Park Commission.  The consensus is to replace the unit with new as it is 
one of the oldest pieces of playground equipment and we are unable to determine how 
long replacement parts will continue to be available.    

 
I have received a quote from MN Wisconsin Playground, who operates under the 
State Contract, for a replacement structure called Ollies’ Nook, designed for ages 2- 5, 
in the amount of $8,700.00 per the attached quote.  You will note that there is an 
Owner’s Kit for $55.00 and Freight for $1, 237.25.  If we place the order now, we are 
guaranteed the sale price as prices are going up in December. However, we would not 
be taking delivery until spring.  Public works will do the installation thus saving 
$3,440.00. 
 

In addition, with the increase usage of the basketball court at Able Park, the Park 
Commission suggests purchasing a bench for participants to gather while waiting for 
the next game.  MN Wisconsin Playground quote is $377.00. 
 

I am requesting authorization to purchase from MN Wisconsin Playground the play 
structure and bench in the amount of $10, 369.25 to be taken from the Park & 
Recreation Special Projects Fund and the Park Equipment & Improvement Fund 
equally.  Both fund accounts are not taxpayer funded but rather Park Commission 
funds and donations/permit fees. 
 
 
I have included a copy of the price quote with this memorandum. 
 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Old Play Structure at Terrace Park  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

New Equipment:  Ollie’s Nook, Age 2 to 5 years.  Climber, Wave slide, Zip 
Slide, Nature Panel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 





City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491   Fax:  (763) 792-7257 

 
 

MEMORANDOM 
 

 

TO:  Spring Lake Park City Council 
 

FROM: Jeff Baker, Code Enforcement Official 
 

RE:  Authorization to purchase an Enforcement Vehicle 
 

DATE: November 12, 2019 

 

 

I am seeking authorization to purchase a Chevrolet Equinox for the new Code Enforcement 

vehicle. The current vehicle is a 2006 Ford Taurus that is rapidly deteriorating. The new vehicle 

will be used for all the day to day inspections. 

 

I reviewed the state contract and found that Ranger GM in Hibbing MN is the best price for the 

City. I received a price for the vehicle of $25,112.80. Ranger GM is Blank weeks out for 

delivery. 

 

I am requesting that the Code Enforcement vehicle be purchased from Ranger GM in the amount 

of $25,112.80. The funds will be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Certificate.  

 

I have included a price quote with this memorandum. 

 

 









 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 13, 2019 

Subject: Rooftop Unit at 8466 Central Avenue NE 
 
We received a request from RS Properties to participate in the replacement of a rooftop unit at 
our property at 8466 Central Avenue NE. 
 
This was the oldest rooftop unit in the building.  This unit heats the kitchen, bathrooms and the 
front entryway into the building.  We sent our HVAC contractor over to check out the unit.  He 
concurred with RS Properties that the unit is not repairable due to its age and the inability to find 
parts for the unit. 
 
RS Properties has obtained a quote for the rooftop unit replacement.  Their quote is for $13,998 
for a new 7.5 ton rooftop unit.  Our HVAC contractor is also providing a quote which we expect 
to receive shortly. 
 
The lease calls for the tenant to maintain the ventilation system in the building to a good standard.  
However, due to the age and condition of this unit at the signing of the lease, it is fair for the City, 
as owner of the building, to contribute toward the replacement. 
 
Staff recommends the City contribute 50% of the cost of the new unit.  This recommendation is 
based on a 15 year life for the unit and the fact that the RS Properties lease and lease option covers 
8 of those 15 years. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





Proposal

Proposal Submitted to Phone Number Email

Address City, State, Zip code Date

11/11/2019

                               INSTALL COMFORT SYSTEM TO INCLUDE

13,998.00$   

Permit Additional TOTAL 13,998.00$   

Marketing : RTC - Referral - BNI - Dex - Website - Direct Mail - BBB - Angie's List - ValPak - Google - Online Yellowpages - Other __________________

Homeowner

Signature

Date

Date

Contractors Notice to Home Owner:  

(a) Any person or company supplying labor or materials for this improvement to your property may file a lien against 

your property if that person or company is not paid for the contributions.  

(b) Under Minnesota law, you have the right to pay persons who supplied labor or materials for this improvement 

directly and deduct this amount from our contract price, or withhold the amounts due from us until 120 days after 

completion of the improvements unless we give you a lien waiver signed by persons who supplied any labor or 

material from the improvement and who gave you timely notice.

Contractor's Agreement:

All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard 

practices.  Any changes from the specifications above may result in additional 

charges. Payment for services rendered is due upon completion. A service 

charge of 1.5% monthly will be assessed on all amounts past due.  Prices listed 

herein are valid for 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal:  

Upon signing, this proposal becomes a legal agreement between the contractor, 

Joel Smith Heating and Air Conditioning, Inc, and the home owner. 

Homeowner agrees to the following: The above details are satisfactory and are 

hereby accepted. You are authorized to perform the work as specified. Payment 

will be made as outlined above. 

Contractor 

Signature JOEL P SMITH

11/11/2019

 

 INSTALL NEW RUUD 7.5 TON ROOFTOP UNIT FOR KITCHEN AND 

RETROOMS WITH ECONOMISER, TO INCLUDE HAIL GUARDS, ELECTRIC, 

REMOVE AND RECYCLE OLD UNIT, FIELD MEASURED CURB ADAPTER 

 IT IS VETERANS DAY AND I CAN'T GET A PERMIT COST, USUALLY 2% OR 

SO.

 Joel Smith Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc.
13915 Lincoln St. NE - Suite E, Ham Lake, MN 55304 * Office 763.792.1066 * Fax 763.717.3949 

For more product information, please visit our website at:  www.jsmithhvac.com

SUNSET GRILLE/ ATT RAY McMANUS





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 11.4.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting by June 31st (done).  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 
inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training will be completed this month.  Need program analysis by Dec. 31st.   

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Ordinance revisions were approved by Council on October 7, 2019.         

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Lining installation has been 
completed.  Lateral grout work continues.  Terry Randall is monitoring this project.                                                                           

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance is being considered.  The City Administrator has worked with the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust (LMCIT) regarding the claim that was submitted and has received LMCIT concurrence that 
they will cooperate.  More information on this project will be available in December or January.            

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue) (193804584):                           Seeding and 

final restoration has been completed.  Final payment (including IC-134 form and lien waiver) was approved on October 
21, 2019.                  

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  City Council approved the construction plans 
and authorized bidding on October 7, 2019.  Bids were received on November 12, 2019.  See separate letter 
with Bid Results.        

 
 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.  City will 

complete an initial punch-list inspection in October.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
 
 
 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   
 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 






	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Consent - LMCIT Insurance Tort Limit Acceptance.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Resolutions and Ordiances - Certification List.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	New Business - Adoption of JPA with the City of Mounds View for Building Official Services.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Approval of 2020 Public Utilities Budget.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	New Business - Request to Purchase Code Enforcement Vehicle.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Replacement of 7.5 ton Rooftop Unit at 8466 Central Avenue NE.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page

	LMCIT Member Name: City of Spring Lake Park
	Date of members governing body meeting: November 18, 2019
	Position: Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off


